Legal and Governance

N\iddles@cﬁjgh

moving forward

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE A

Date: Wednesday 24th March, 2021
Time: 1.00 pm
Venue: Virtual Meeting

AGENDA

Please note: this is a virtual meeting.

The meeting will be live-streamed via the Council’s Youtube
channel at 1.00 pm on Wednesday 24th March, 2021

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Declarations of Interest
3. Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Premises Licence - Go 3-116

Local Convenience Store, 136 Marton Road, Middlesbrough,
TS1 2ED, Ref: OL/21/02

4. Any other urgent items which in the opinion of the Chair, may
be considered.

Charlotte Benjamin
Director of Legal and Governance Services

Town Hall
Middlesbrough
Tuesday, 16 March 2021

MEMBERSHIP

Councillors R Arundale (Chair), S Dean and A Waters
Assistance in accessing information
Should you have any queries on accessing the Agenda and associated information

please contact Joanne Dixon / Scott Bonner, 01642 729713 / 01642 729708,
joanne_dixon@middlesbrough.gov.uk / scott_bonner@middlesbrough.gov.uk

Page 1


https://www.youtube.com/user/middlesbroughcouncil
https://www.youtube.com/user/middlesbroughcouncil

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 3
Public Health and Public Protection

Middles%gh

moving forward

AGENDA ITEM 5

FOR THE CHAIR AND MEMBERS OF
THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
FOR 24 MARCH 2021

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE

Applicant: Lisa Jane Enderwick Ref.No. OL/21/02
Premises: Go Local, 136 Marton Road, Middiesbrough, TS1 2ED

Application received: 3 February 2021

Summary of Proposed Licensable Activities:

Sale of Alcohol (Off sales) 7.00am — 11.00pm  Daily

Full details of the application and accompanying operating schedule have been
reproduced at Appendix 1.

1. Notification to Responsible Authorities:

The following Responsible Authorities have all received notification of the application:

Chief Constabie Planning Manager

Chief Fire Officer Trading Standards Manager

Area Child Protection Group Director of Public Heaith

Environmental Health Manager Home Office {Immigration Enforcement)

(Public Safety and Public Nuisance)
2. Application advertised by the applicant: Evening Gazette — 8 February 2021
3. Legislation

The Licensing Act 2003 requires the Licensing Authority to carry out its functions with a view
to promoting the four licensing objectives:

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder
Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance
The Protection of Children from Harm

Middlesbrough Council | PO Box 502 | Civic Centre | Middlesbrough | TS1 9FZ
www.middlesbrough.gov.uk

Page 3



The Licensing Authority must also have regard to its Licensing Policy and any guidance
issued by the Secretary of State.

4, Background

The premises are situated on a main road in the Town Centre amongst other commercial
and residential properties. The premises are within the ward boundary for Central
Ward and therefore fall within the area covered by a Cumulative Impact Policy
relating to off licences.

The building is currently in disrepair and undergoing renovation to house a printing business,
office space and a convenience store. The applicant intends to supply a full range of fresh,
frozen and ambient foods, together with a selection of alcoholic drinks. A location map is
attached at Appendix 2.

On 8 March 2021 an email was received from the Applicant’s agent amending the proposed
Designated Premises Supervisor to Mr Azeem Sarwar and advising that Mr Sarwar has in
excess of 10yrs experience in the convenience alcohol retail sector. A copy of this email is
attached at Appendix 3.

5. The Representations

On 9 February 2021 a representation was received from Councillor Lewis on behalf of
herseif and the other Central Ward Counciilors, Councillor Storey and Uddin, objecting to the
application on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder, public safety, the
prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm. A copy of that
representation is attached at Appendix 4.

On 24 February 2021 a representation was received from Mr Sritharan

Balsasingham, a local business owner objecting to the application on the grounds of the
prevention of crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance. A copy of that
representation is attached at Appendix 5. Mr Balsasingham also submitted a petition which
he organised in his shop. A copy of which is attached at Appendix 6.

On 2 March 2021 a representation was received from Fiona Helyer on behalf of the
responsible authority for Public Health objecting to the application on the grounds of the
prevention of crime and disorder and public safety. A copy of this representation is attached
at Appendix 7.

On 3 March 2021 a representation was received from Sarah Morris acting on behalf of the
Licensing Authority objecting to the application on the grounds of the prevention of crime and
disorder, public safety and the protection of children from harm. A copy of this
representation is attached at Appendix 8.

On 3 March 2021 a representation was received from Cleveland Police objecting to the
application on the grounds of the prevention of crime and disorder. A copy of this
representation is attached at Appendix 9.

6. The Licensing Policy

Members are referred to the following relevant sections of the Council’s Licensing Policy.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder Page 20
Public Safety Page 25

Page 4



Prevention of Public Nuisance Page 27

Protection of Children from Harm Page 30

Cumulative Impact Policies Page 41

And any other sections of the Policy which Members consider to be relevant.
7. Guidance to the Licensing Act 2003

Members are referred to the following relevant sections of the Guidance.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder Starting at paragraph 2.1
Public Safety Starting at paragraph 2.7
Prevention of Public Nuisance Starting at paragraph 2.15
Protection of Children from Harm Starting at paragraph 2.22
Cumulative Impact Policies Starting at paragraph 14.2

And any other sections of the Guidance which Members consider to be relevant.
8. Members’ Options
Members may consider the following options:

1. Grant the application subject to conditions consistent with the operating schedule
modified to such extent as considered appropriate for the promotion of the licensing
objectives.

2. To refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor.

3. Toreject the application.

Members are reminded that any aggrieved party (i.e. Applicant, Responsible Authority, Other

Person) may appeal any decision of the Licensing Sub-Committee to the Magistrates’ Court.

Contact Officer: Tim Hodgkinson
Licensing Manager
Tel. 728720

Page 5



afPENQI 1

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.

Iif you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In ali cases
ensure that your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
hecessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

InVelLisa Jane Enderck Mssstl B L L T T e h LT aE S
(Insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application to you as

the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003
Part 1 - Pramises Detalls

Postal address of premises or, If none, ordnance su rvey map reference or description
Go Local Convenience Store.

136 Marton Road, —
Middlesbrough. "‘f"DLE&sRou'é'ﬁ?:B‘qu
TS1 2ED. :
i
IJ! ~JFEB
Post town | Middiesbrou LICENSING Postcode | TS12ED

Telephone number at premises (if any) 07812384347
Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ Not set

Part 2 - Applicant Detalils

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as

o L Y

a) an individual or individuals * BJd please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i. as alimited company [J please complete section (B)
i. as a partnership O please complete section (B)
ili. as an unincorporated association or [0 please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) [  please complete section (B)
¢) arecognised club 3 please complete section (B)
d) acharity [0 please complete section (B)

Page 6



) the proprietor of an educational establishment {0 please complete section (B)
f)  ahealth service body [0 please complete section (B)
O
O

g) aperson who is registered under Part 2 of the please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital
h) the chief officer of police of a police force in please complets section (B)
England and Wales
* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm:
Please tick yes
+ | am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of =
the premises for licensable activities; or
¢ | am making the application pursuantto a
o statutory function or O
o afunction discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative O
{A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)
Mr : Other Title (for
Surname First names
Enderwick Lisa Jane _
| am 18 years old or over | & Please tick yes
= 74, Cherryfield Drive, , F
Current postal I.mthorpe
address if different Middlesbrough.
from premises
address
Post Town | Middlesbrough | " | Postcode | TS5 506
Daytime contact telephone number | 0781 2384347
E-mail address |

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (i applicable)

MIE] Ms [ Miss [ Ms [] gahﬁp-{g'%g:;

Surname First names

| am 18 years old or over 3 Please tick yes
2

Page 7




Current postal
address if different
from premises
address

Post Town | Postcode
Daytime contact telephone number

E-mall address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture

(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Address

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

E-mall address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedute

Day Month Year
When do you want the premises licence to start? ON GRANT 21

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when do Month Year
you want it to end?

Page 8




Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note1)

The location of this property is situated on Marton Road in the Town Centre of Micidiesbrough
near to the junction with Grange Road. The building is a large premise which was in disrepair but
is currently being brought up to date and being renovated to house a printing busiress, office
buildings and a medium sized convenience store. When renovation work is complete this
independent convenience store will offer for sale a full range of ambient, fresh and frozen foods
together with an off licence selling beer, wines and spirits. Renovation work is due for completion
around May 2021 and this is the target date for the operiing of the convenience store. The store
will operate under the brand name of “Go Local® which is controlled by the retail sLipply and
support chain Parfetts who support in excess of 3,500 small retail convenience operators

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any m j
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to cany on from the premises?

(Please see sections 1 and 14 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the
Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick yes

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)
b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

0 R i Y o A

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

-—HW

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e). () or (g)

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) O
i) making music (if ticking yes, fill in box ) |
)} dancing (if ticking yes, fill in box J) O
K) entertainment of a similar description to that falling within (i) or (j) 0O
(if ticking yes, fill in box K)
Erovision of late night refreghment (if ticking yes, fill in box L) O
4

Page 9



Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box M)

In all cases complete boxes N, O and P

Page 10



A

Plays

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Stat | Finish

(p!aase read gu1danoe note 2)

Indosors

Outcloors

Both

Mon

Tue

Please give further detajls here (please read guidance note 3)
None

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

column on the lof, please list (please read e

Page 11




Films

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day |Stat | Finigsh

the bi 1
0 - please fick (please read | Indoors O
guidance note 2)

Outcloors

0

Both O

Mon

Tue

details here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

column on the le, plesse st (Plesse read guidance nole5)

Page 12




c

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 6)

Day | Start

Finish

Mon

Please aive further detallg (please read guidance note 3)

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sun

T gmdance note 5)

Page 13




Boxing or wrestling
entertainments = Indoors ]
Standard days and pleass tick (please read guidance note 2)
timings (please read O
| guidance note 6) ST D
Day | Start | Finish Both J
Mon Elease give further details hers (please read guidance note 3)
. None
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri
Sat
Sun

Page 14




Live music
Standard days and :
timings (please read (please mad guidance note 2)

Indoors |

guidance note 6) Outcdloors O

Day |Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
None

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri

mwmm&m_lm (please read guidanoe note 5)

Sun

Page 15



F

Recorded music

| Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finish

(pleaseread guadanoe note 2

Indoors

Outdoors

Both

Mon

Tue

alis here (please read guidance note 3)

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 16




G

Performances of of dan |

Standard days and (please o gmdanoe note 2)

timings (please read utclo
| guidance note 8) iy

O

Day | Stat | Finigh Both

O

Mon Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)

None

Tue

Wed

'I"hur

Fri

m_mm.ms_lmm (please read swdanoe rote 5)

Sat

Sun

Page 17



H

Anything of a similar 2880 glve a descrip
description to that providing
falling within (e), (f) or | None

(@)

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Day | Start | Finigh his entertainment take 1 e
,Mm outdoors or both - please tick (please re

indoors

guidance note 2) Outcloors

Both
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)

O 0|0

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 18



Provision of facilities
for making music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)

Will the facilities for making music be Indoors |
Indoors or outdoors or both — please tick
(please read guidance note 2) Outdoors

| Day | Start | Finish Both O
Mon P

219 (please read guidance note 3)

[ Tue

Wed

Thur

‘_.h Jio M HM_BMHMM.QI_M (Please read guidance

Sun

Page 19



J

Provision of facilities | Will the facilities for dancing be indoors or |
for dancing eutdoors or both — please tick (see guidance | Indoors | []
Standard days and note 2)
timings (please read Outcloors | []
guidance note 6) Both O
Day | Start | Finish
Mon | Please give further detalls here (please read guidance note 3)
Tue
Wed
Thur
Fri
Sat read gmdanoenote 5)

f Sun

Page 20




K

Provision of facilities
for entertainment of a
similar description to
that falling within | or j

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 6)
Day | Start | Finish MMM%% Indo ors 0O
outdoors or both - please tick (please
Mon guidance note 2) Outcloors | [
Both O
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 3)
* Wed
Thur
(please read guidanoe note 4) ‘
Fri

Page 21



L

Late night refreshment | Will the provision of late night refreshment
Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors |
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 2)

guidance note 6) Outdcors 0O

Day | Stat | Finish Both 1

Mon Please aive further details here (please read guidance note 3)

None

Tue

Wed

Thur

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 22



Supply of alcohol Wili the supply of alcohol he for Onthe

Standard days and consumption (Pleage tick box) (pleaseread | prennises O

timings (please read guidance note 7) ;

guidance note 6) ) Off the =
premnises

Day |Start | Finish Both O

Mon |07.00 |23.00 L By
read guldance note 4)
None

Tue 07.00 |23.00

Wed | 07.00 | 23.00

Thur | 07.00 |23.00

Fri 07.00 | 23.00

Sat 07.00 | 23.00

Sun | 07.00 |23.00

plses supervisor

Name
Lisa Jane Enderwick

Address

Linthorpe.,
Middlesbrough,

Postcode | TS55QG

Personal Licence number (if known)

Person Licence will be obtained when Covid 19 restrictions permit. (see general description above
for further details)

lasuing licensing authority (if known)
To be Middlesbrough Borough Council

Page 23



Pleass highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertailnment or
matters anciilary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 8)

None

o

Hours premises are State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 4)
open to the public None

Standard days and
timings (please read
_ggidanoe note 6)

Day | Start | Finish
Mon |0700 |23.00

Tue | 0700 | 23.00

Wed

i SIS LIl I 'L

RIS LN 3L 3 bi-i- Eaj19=40
Thur 10700 | 23.00 | the left, please list (please read guidance nate 5)
None

Fi  |o700 |23.00

Sat 0700 | 23.00

'Sun | o700 |23.00

Page 24



P Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:
a) General — all four licensing objectives (b,c,d,e) (please read guidance note 9)

The management of the premises will be the responsibility of the applicant/ nominated Designated
Premises Supervisor, supported by Go Local retailers supply chain.

In anticipation of this application being successful the applicant will train each member of staff
introduced into the business in alcohol related legislation. A training record in the sale of alcohol
and other restricted products will be maintained

Looking to the future, Induction training, refresher training and regular staff updates will be
undertaken

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Any incident of crime and disorder shall be reported to the Police and a record kept on the
premises will be maintained and monitored by the Premise Licence Holder/DPS
No person who is drunk or disorderly will be served alcohol.

A challenge 25 proof of age policy shall be in operation to ensure no person under the age of 18
years is sold intoxicating liquor.

Any new member of staff within the business will receive induction training relating to the sale of
alcohol and staff refresher training will be carried out on a regular basis. The CCTV system is to
be a modern digital DVR system. An external camera will cover the entrance and glass front, A

camera will focus on customers at the till area whilst other cameras will focus on the wine and
BETINOPe areas and ambient goods The system will be a digital DVR with USB access fo a
backup video continuously recording for a minimum of 31 days. The applicant has knowledge of
the area and is asking for a Premise Licence to sell alcohol off sales only, between the hours of
7.0am and 23.00 daily. In support of the licensing objectives the applicant will undertake not to
sell any 5cl bottied spirits, single tins of beer, lager, cider or Perry and also undertake not to stock
or sell any beer, lager, cider or Perry above 6.5% alcohol by volume. The applicant fully accepts

¢) Public sa

The applicant is adequately knowledgeable to ensure the safe evacuation of customers from the
premises in the event of an emergency.

All fire escape routes shall be kept unobstructed and will be clearly identifiable

All escape doors and routes will be checked before premises are open for trading to the public
and a record of checks shall be maintained

All fire exit doors shall be capable of being opened without the use of any key, card code or
similar means.

All fire fighting equipment will be maintained in good working order and shall be available for
immediate use

Al emergency lighting and fire safety signag_g will be maintained in good order and will not be

2

Page 25




altered without the approval of the Fire Authority.

The premiges, entrance and shop aisles are of acceptable width and are well illumi nated.
CCTV cameras covering all areas of the store.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

The DPS and subsequent members of staff will monitor customers whilst shopping and leaving
the premises .Notices shall be displayed in a prominent position asking for customers to respect
the needs of the local residents especially during the early morning and evening period

Litter and cleanliness issues will be addressed at the front and rear of his premises

@) The protection of children from harm

L LT A L) TY]

L nalanoe [n]= I Whs (B BIE Tnlal= 0 A0S
years is sold intoxicating liquor. Signage to that effect will be placed throughout the store.

The applicant and future members of staff shall be trained to ensure that no person under the age
of 18 years will be sold intoxicating liquor including the need for any person who looks under the
age of 25 years to provide evidence of their age by producing an acceptable form of ID at the
point of sale. A refusal register will be kept and maintained with integrity.

HTHTE I Tl ET TN TS sl g el 0]

re products both to the Premise Li Holder/DPS and ay er staff who are
introduced into the business. The Premise Licence holder will respond to any and all information
supplied by the Police or other partnerships involved in the sale of alcohol. ie Licensing Forums.

Please tick yes
| have made or enclosed payment of the fee ]
| have enclosed the plan of the premises ]
* | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and O]

others where applicable

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual { wish to be premises
supervisor, if applicable

¢ lunderstand that | must now advertise my application X

X

2

Page 26




| understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application will 0
be rejected

IT 1S AN OFFENCE, LIABLE ON CONVICTION TO A FINE UP TO LEVEL § ONl THE
STANDARD SCALE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003 TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 10)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (See
guidance note 11). If signing on behalf of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature pavid Lester
Date 2™ February 2021
Capacity D&B Licensing Consultants. (Agent)

For Joint applications signature of 2* applicant or 2™ applicant’s solicitor or other

authorised agent. (please read guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant
please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and posfal address for correspondence
assoclated with this application (please read guidance note 13)
Mr-David-Lester

D&B Licensing Consultants.
The Cottage,

Over Dinsdale Hall

Near Neasham. North Yorkshire.

Post town [ Darlington = _ [ Post code [ DL2 1PW

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail your e-mail address (optional)
dave.overdinsdale@btinternet.com

Notes for Guidance

1. Describe the premises. For example the type of premises, its general situation and
layout and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives.
Where your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place
for consumption of these off-supplies you must include a description of where the place
will be and its proximity to the premiges.

2. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate. Indoors
may include a tent.

Pége 27



3. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant
further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will b-e ampiified or
unamplified.

For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additiona days during

the summer months,

For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longger on a

particular day e.g. Christmas Eve.

Piease give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16:00) and only give details for thve days of the

week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity.

Iif you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises please tick on, if you

wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the prermises please

tick off. If you wish people to be able to do both please tick both.

8. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to
the use of the premises which may give rise to concem in respect of children, regardiess
of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not
exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups, the presence of
gaming machines.

9. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together.

10. The application form must be signed.

11. An applicant's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behailf provided
that they have actual authority to do so.

12. Where there is more than one applicant, both applicants or their respective agents must
sign the application form.

413. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application.

N e o »

Page 28




Proposed Store:
Go Local Convenience Store, 136 Marton Road, Middiesbrough. TS1 2ED




Consent of individual to being specified as premises
supervisor
| Lisa Jane Endetrwick  b. 13101869 ...............
;f[m” name of prospective premises supervisol|

" 78 Cherryfiskt Drive, Linthorpe, Middlesbrough TS5 850G

[home address of prospective premises supervisoi]

hereby confirm that | give my consent to be specified as the designated premises
supervisor in relation to the application for

Premises Licence to sell aicohol by retail

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

[type of appilication]
by Lisa Jane Enderwick
[of ................................................................................................

applicant] :
relating to a premises licence (New Application) Premise Licence applied for.
[number of existing ficence, If any]
for... Go Local Convenlence Store, 136 Marion Road, Middlesbrough TS1
2ED :

[name and address of premises to which the application refates]

and any premises licence 1o be grantad or varied In respect of this application
made by .

Lisa Jne Enderwick.

name of applicanf)

Conceming the of alcohol at Go Local convenlence Store. 136 Marton
Road, Hﬁ. T812ED e
name and address of premises to which application relates).

| aiso confirm that | am applying for, intend to apply for or currently hold a
personal licence, detalls of which | set out below.
Personal licence numbser .

oooooo

training ls postponed temporarily due to Covid 19 restrictions
[insert personal licence number, if any]
Personal ligence issuing authority ......
To be Middilesbrough Borough Council
[Insert name and address and telephone number of personal licence issuing

oy
name (please print) Lisa Jane En?uﬁck
LASA... ... FAEQahtdn..... Dated 2.6 [1 I?— /

Page 30



bl
-
-

NITENWIX /.

S
5 avoavo
>
o.v
%
-4
Buisnol uasuy)
] p
¢
@&@
%
2

1wz

1Z0Z@ eiep dew

)

T

s . Eoocﬂo
v

h
[
L)
2
"8
¢
©
T
-
2
£
?
=)
x

pazop Kuesodusa )
P o wig fug jems
: ajboo
P :O._Qmm_ﬂﬂmz
Ghmaaa__s_._ 90204
- 3 e — 8zz A
Yobuery
2 Py 3bug;q
%
.ﬂa i
=z
~Buissapaey jo
|o0yds sudInU) °
o }ed 1] peoy uolie
% <)
. (-2
toys Adoy m.
x0g oD .m..o
=
o
e
-
nnu- &l
Q
T
B
Ol m
- £l
[s) |
%
=
3N a1ewifg e 3
B A0 HL
sdepy e|/6oon

89-US=IU¢Z8L ‘6rE99ZZ |- LPEBE LS SB/Sdewpin 0o a1Boob sy sdny

Lampag
431LN0 31
@ d331S IHL
I
8022 ] o5
@ g  R40IS Ao1RUAAUIOT ¥
2 U0IS Janes
PY 36ue;q -
™M
- (]
6 g =
0l0eN m-v. a
0 2 o
Yied JeJ peoy uopbuiqy
o
&
=
2
®
0
=T
Aawrog 2 of
gmQ sdon ayy

LE0Z/E0/01




ATFENQIX (X

Sarah Morris

From: . David Lester <dave.overdinsdale@btinternet.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 09 March 2021 07:55

To: Louise Romaine

Ce: Sarah Morris

Subject: Prem Licence App 136 Marton road Go Local

Attachments: Azeem go Local DPS Consent signed.docx; Azeem Go Local Passport.pdf

CYBER SECURITY WARNING: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links. If
in doubt contact the ICT Service Desk via the YourlCT icon on your desktop.

D & B Licensing and Security Consultants
Authorised BIIAB Tutors — Centre No. C01699
dave.overdinsdale@btinternet.com
Dave Lester.
Home 01325 335516
Mobile 07521 887292

The Cottage Over Dinsdale Hall. Near Neasham.DL21PW gt
March 2021

Dear Licensing/Louise/Sarah

With regard to the current Premise Licence application relating to 6o Local 136 Marton Road, Middlesbrough
which is currently pending a hearing.

I wish to inform you that we wish to withdraw Lisa Jane Enderwick from the position of proposed Designated
Premise Supervisor and replace her with a new proposed DPS in the name of of Mr Azeem Sarwar born L
February 1980, H/Address 13 Adcott Road, Middlesbrough, TS5 7ES, Personal Licence number
MBRO/PLO769/064045. Mr Sarwar has in excess of 10yrs experience in the convenience alcohol retail sector.

Therefore, please find enclosed a copy of the photo page of Mr Sarwars British Passport to prove British
Citizenship along with a signed Designated premise Supervisor Consent form in the name of Azeem Sarwar.

Kind regards.
Dave Lester.

D&B Licensing Consultants.

Page 32




S D emises

Lonsent 'qi'-IL'L:l\YJL': 1 to helng _}".-_v,!' jed

SUDEIVIST

1 =




APlENLI X L

Louise Romaine
m
From: Linda Lewis

Sent Tuesday, 09 February 2021 11:36

To: Louise Romaine

Cc: Matthew Storey; Zafar Uddin

Subject: Re Objection, Premises license for 136 Marton rd

Good morning,

Clir Story, Clir Uddin and myself would like to object to another Off license application, this time for 136 Marton rd.
We are in a cumulative impact area, one of 5 in Middlesbrough. The Off licenses that we have, far exceed the
amount for the area. -

This premises boundary’s St Johns gate, Marton rd and also Elder & Hazel court.

Residents have expressed their concerns regarding Anti-social behaviour, added noise and un wanted litter.

The applicant wants to sell alcohol from 7 am to 11pm 7 days per week which we find unacceptable. There's also no
mention of ABV, alcohol by volume that will be on sale, this including Perry products ete,

Public health have many times expressed their concerns regarding the poor health of residents in Central ward.
Central ward has poor health, high levels of crime, high levels of premature mortality, high unemployment, high
levels of drug misuse, low education attainment and high levels of alcohol misuse.

These do not make for good reading. '

As we are now In the middle of a Covid pandemic alcohol misuse has become a way of escapism for many, storing
up trouble for them without realising.

Alcohol dependency effects all age groups whether direct or indirect, these are the reasons wfifrwe are objecting to

this application. | myself have lived in the ward for 38 years and see first-hand what alcoho) misuse can do to
residents,
+

We 3 Councillors for one of the most deprived wards in Middlesbrough feel that another Off license is not wanted or

needed and ask that the application be refused on the grounds of the 4 license objectives;

The protection of children from harm, the protection of crime and disorder, the protection of public nuisance and
the protection of public safety. -

Yours faithfully

Linda Lewls
{Clir and resident for Central ward)

Page 34



APPEN Qi x €

Dear SirfMadam

To whom it may concern, | am wiiting to object to the granting of alcohol licence at
Go Local Convenience Store, 135 Marton Road, Middlesbrough, TS12ED. I believe if !
the license is granted it would have great effect on business nearby. | am one of
those nearby business owners and my business is already struggling due to the

pandemic and if the license is granted it could potentially cause me to close down
my business.

| was very shocked after finding out that the council are considering this proposal as
| recently read an article about the counci! rejecting plans for a convenience store at
the Newcastle House pub in Berwick hill. The council declined the plans as they
believed the store would affect hearby business at the Berwick Hill centre, please
take this example into consideration and how this can affect nearby businesses such
us mine. | also believe there will be issues with parking which cause traffic on the
main road which is already very busy.

There is also problem with drugs and anti-social behaviour in this area and | believe

having another store will increase this and cause disturbances for the nearby
residences.

Please take into consideration all the points mentioned when making the decision
and do think about the independent business that have been running in the area for
many years and providing services for the local public during these difficult times.

My contact details are:

Sritharan Balsasingham
208 Grange Road
Middlesbrough
TS12AH
b.sritharan@icloud.com
07477228671

Yours Singgrely,

6 o

Page 35



APréNLIx o

Dear Sir/Madam

To whom it may concern we the residents of Marton Road and other nearby
surroundings, we would like to object to the granting of Premises Licence for the sale
of alcohol on 136 Marton Road, Middlesbrough, TS1 2ED.

The objection is based on concems that this new license may increase anti-social
behaviour, criminal damage, robbery and public order, these are to name a few of the
problems. After carrying out some research we have gathered numbers for previous
incidents that occurred between the month of January and December 2020 within half
a mile of Marton Road, these are listed below. Data screen shot added to the letter.

Anti — social behaviour - 592

Criminal Damage - 204

Robbery - 7

Public order — 145

Screen shot of the data have been added to the letter.

The main worrying factor is increase in anti — social behaviour as you can see from
the data above itis already a main concem in the area. Granting a license will increase
the problem of youngsters drinking and causing nuisance to the residential area.

Granting the licence to this property will also increase traffic congestion as cars will be
parked on the side of the road. Marton Road is one of the busiest roads in the area as
it is, this will increase traffic.

Please take these points into conslderation before granting the premises license.

MIDDLESSROUGH COUNCIL

25 FEB 131

LICENSING

Page 36



Objectors Signature Address
Name
OAVZO W iseny | frea—o S QUTLAMY  coLlXT

o5 P lpmmie K

A Pﬂ-’i‘?& S
A vl

o> (A

N.W\ql@"“

Zi,&€ Qolov
170 mMaALToN

2 st >A

5 2oveand o
S e

n RonmD
020~

J-'--l:\

\2? §ut‘r7 CTCeeT™ TS
e

Le = | AT e T
X R Sou




Haws ¢ &p&a "M Qune eena

—_——

quaM. SE - Jowny Sl -1 S Y AYQ
) o WO Guse (f T8 204
" A ow L, /@ ZoliiEs Coad? 3

S Joskonct TW— . |22 Grange Rood. RES ML Zc

W Sorae (e '72 Moo Esa 7SiL€Q

M. CoreZ SConmpZ. | A: €\Qers Coock TS\2Sy,
MuSarat : .\ alp GrandeRbd M-B-RBILA

W e LUCICel ST Sliizee

) MPDguuetd ~[C/%{yﬂ7‘2(" c“““%QK‘D TSt2AQ
L Jeew.d] F"‘L‘Qj 28 WA7e . CaJQL\'
QOitentar QW S FIDL R
U WZLS o MW =
r L PACCie CCcose

Page 38



Aciroetial bohoviner

P M ansl d Bt = o8 (2]
» i e JRLp.

Daie =i

etevae N On ¥ Py Aurdindl Paspmiy

v XTH Om o vir Aoobd Avemm

Datarber W9 ot in omar Agriled { Avanue

L Omoa rer Bslon. 8 D

Dacavhar KB O or rauy St Bl D

L O o veur Beivotin fivnd

i Sdasin T

00 Coun B0 0 SDOVE W S A e ebrgrery

) Lnating

L ) Or o wx Amen Dren
" O or e isvadh D
G J O ar waar Dighaynisl Sevtu
Cxpmar YOU O BapieA Gl
- P Gr @ s Copyrovs Caen
U S S or anar Capproen Dt
Do 2% O it vt Cpgrans T
o 2 O or wpge Dual Co
Oote P O iy Do Ml
C—— O & war Dusw Saad

1 Orn o bt sbotw = me T

[ L

Nl FGD e pnr dnidinly iy

M N Ll )

Lo 0 Qo dtat At Clons

L2, ] Ot wimt Angan Gru i
Nowmaer N0 ot P At O

perar B v on s Bt D

ramrie- R B s Gindervnd b o

Aod riwe 0 R o by IR

mmrber (8 O ot maas Suapy Chowa:

THA B Clink it Rk sl .« WP Sty W e andvgie'on

L [Usvaven)

Naplambor P20 Or ¥ weer Aarn D
Fouwwibn 120 O ol tous Agpvn Gy
ST O N At O
S T2 O ul kit nerand Covmr
Sapbusies PN O vy Svtraded Avmu e
nptairone 770 On 44 dppe Bnsiomng Avsing
Salinatet T . Gt e fat Py Avemas
Shlatebe 700 C DL - -
Seter M9 G or s Cignet M

e o e i Pty P et s %
OB o0 el -t W el Sl = ol Sabegre

[+ Lo

dare Xp" O o P At Rt

due JO0 10w Aaas Augren Boven

Y 0F 8 A Bpamh GRas Mg

om0 € ar v Bt G M.

Jon a2 O nanr B Qo i

S HOCR 8 14t Bbaverans Arama

el 700 O @ e Bosshanss Seonn

TN B s e L

dii-eaciol ieboviewr

Hspe an vu ‘:;Mn—m.-d&hhum LETY Y
00 U0 ol B el il 4 e (AR

[ [Caemas)

ey A} S o g Aoy Ty
Ny N A past AR i
[ On s Aohighy Ao
ot R VI st Aok Mowes
vy 1 1% g0 rop Jninion, Cpn:
Ny ol narponr Agen Duet.
oy Y On 4 el dapuss U

Page 39



Oungptions wine @

Wik ke bahan oug (TR

t.n.--:r" e ~ pone St 900 P ™ ::.-u-‘ = v 707 ol bt oy Wbosbemnt 134
G Lmatibm (] Lomise
Ty [ —— Mt 309 On o nowr g Con
s e ey Aam oo Npen JNE On o7 et Amam E
gre MU O or vanr At Ot Yo R On o rovet dmans Coust
PN A s Adbin Cinse N O
o 030 Gt iy i e Menyeh 2004 On or i Bt (st
omye, O i ooar Agun s o e St
e O S Apr O Mosh 308 O i nde Cangiae By
Lt Qe e SIS Tby S N O o npar Dipel Cgut
ot 200 Conetwas Basns 0 ne ek Kl -2
S 2 On-or rpar Koo Brem

Ambugrie) bebeadeny Anthestia] Sebaviesy
] Rotmary 2030 ot & ol of ivrin': Flngel Mubbasbomuge T34
EHe p :—;:?‘W”-—mhmmmﬂauuhmw L
[ === [T Logaten.
Fatosuy N0 On & anat Atanieh Conrt aramy FE0 O o7 iat Aliiry Condt
Fadeuy 234 OF of At A Ganrt o O o
Pobusary B O o S’ Biaisl Dbt
o O or new lininy. . Doive-
Faberaivy 30 08 o At Bl Vi Grpmy
wipy PR O ot rus Bragpien Oreen
Tourary %00 04 o anir Cosnam Mosn
1y NN, On ot mase Chulinsresm Clase
Tt ity 4N On & noar Dol Gt
dateniey 220 Couglaan Ooms
Fodmatty B2 00 o Eosini e Ronsl bl
e T e nary NN [ SRR Sy
Trarury W0 LT — 2ATpTT ey e Pesd
Fiptat o, 2200 I on aosr Hranrumam § s L5 e

Page 40




KPPENL X Y

Public Health and Public Protection

Middles%g_h

moving forward

Miss Lisa Enderwick
74 Cherryfield Drive
Linthorpe
Middlesbrough
TS5 5QG
Tel: (01642) 728272

Date: 02.03.21

Ref: MAU/100928

Dear Madam,

LICENSING ACT 2003
Premises: 136 Marton R_oad, Middlesbrough, TS1 2ED

With reference to your application for a licence under the Licensing Act 2003, and as a
designated ‘Responsible Authority’, | wish to advise you that it is my intention to make a
representation against your application. My reasons for making the representation are
attached.

A Licensing Officer will contact you in due course regarding the arrangements for a hearing
of your application before the Licensing Sub-Committee, as applicable.

If you would like to discuss this matter please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours faithfully,

S

Public Health Officer
Alcohol Control

Public Health and Public Protection
Middlesbrough Council, PO Box 505, Civic Centre, Ragesﬂ:aygh. TS1 9F2 middlesbrough.gov.uk



Middlesbrough Council
The Licensing Act 2003 - Responsible Authority (RA) Representation

Name of RA Representative: Fiona Helyer

Address: Public Health and Public Protection Service, Civic Centre, Middlesbrough.
Email: EHTS@middlesbrough.gov.uk Tel 01642 728272

Licence holder details

Address: Go Local, 136 Marton Road, Middlesbrough, TS1 2ED

Name of licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

Miss Lisa Enderwick

| Number of premises licence or club premise certificate (if known)
| =

Representation

It is my opinion that the application fails to adequately satisfy the following licensing
objectives:

x | Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Prevention of Public Nuisance
X | Public Safety
Protection of Children from Harm

Grounds for representation (including details of any previous representations)

Evidence presented by Middlesbrough Council, Responsible Authority for Public

Health, in relation to the application made by Miss Lisa Enderwick , the applicant
and Premises Licence holder for premises situated at 136 Marton Road,
Middlesbrough, under the Licensing Act 2003

As the representative of the Responsible Authority for Public Health, | make this
representation against this Premises Licence application on the grounds of Crime and
Disorder and Public Safety.

Page 42



The application made is for the grant of a new premises licence from 07:00 — 23:00 hours
seven days a week for the supply of alcohol. Miss Lisa Enderwick, the proposed Premises
Licence holder and Designated Premises Supervisor for the business, makes the
application.

There are a number of concerns regarding the current application made to Mid dlesbrough
Council's Licensing Authority and it is our opinion that the granting of these premises off
licence will have a negative impact on the Crime and Disorder and Public Safety licensing
objectives.

Middlesbrough has two Cumulative Impact Policies (CIP). CIP 1 covers on licensed
premises in a designated area of Middlesbrough Town Centre. CIP 2 covers off licence
premises across 5 ward areas including Central, Newport, North Ormesby, Park and

| Longlands and Beechwood.

In both CIP areas there are high proportions of alcohol related crimes, wholly attributable
hospital admissions and crime and disorder incidents recorded. This, together with the
high density of licence premises in both areas has evidenced the need for Cumulative
Impact Policies.

These premises are situated in Central Ward, just outside of the boundary for the CIP 1
area (Town Centre). The premises sits within the CIP 2 policy area as the Central ward is
covered in the off licence policy.

The Licensing Act 2003 states that where a Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) is in place,
there is usually a presumption that applications for new premises licences or variations to
. existing premises licenses will be refused. This is unless it can be demonstrated that the
granting of the licence will not negatively impact further on the licensing objectives.

 Itis our opinion that the granting of this licence will negatively impact on the licensing
objectives

Currently, there are 27 off licensed premises operating in the Central ward of
Middlesbrough.

Allowing another alcohol premises to operate between the hours of 7am — 11pm daily
makes alcohol more readily available and will not only exacerbate some of the alcohol
related issues already experienced in Middlesbrough but will also add unnecessary
pressures to our emergency services including NHS Accident and Emergency
departments, ambulance services and Police.

Throughout 2020, there has been an alarming rise in the numbers of people choosing to
drink at home during the Covid-19 pandemic, which is having a knock-on effect on
individuals, families and services.

PageA43



The latest research shows that people are likely to be drinking more and at levels that can
harm health because of pressures and anxiety brought on by the Covid-19 pandemic
including impacts on employment, finances and the health of loved ones.

On Thursday 25 February 2021 and due to a humber of concerns that were not addressed
by the applicant in Part M of the application, a meeting was held. Mr Lester, a licensing
consultant from D&B licensing was present to act on behalf of the applicant and her
business partner, Mr Ishag. Representatives from the Council's Licensing and Public
Health Authority and Cleveland Police were also present

During the meeting, Mr Lester advised of the applicant’s intentions to operate a local
convenience store, serving local residents by offering groceries and other items including
alcohol from the premises. During the meeting the following information was provided:

» Miss Enderwick is aware of the local issues and existing problems in the area and
had received information from her licensing consuitant around the Council’s off
licence Cumulative Impact Policy that covers 5 ward areas of Middlesbrough.

She has limited experience of being in control and working in licensed premises
however advised that a PLH and DPS of a nearby Go Local store will act as a
mentor, advising and guiding Miss Enderwick in her duties.

Miss Enderwick is yet to complete a personal licence holder's course and
acknowledged that her licensing knowledge was limited.

Miss Enderwick and Mr Ishaq are joint business partners of a local printing
company that is also situated on Marton Road (same building). The printing
business has operated for the past 20 years, originally situated in Linthorpe Road
prior to moving to Marton Road in 2020.

There will be three full time members of staff and four part time members of staff
working alongside Miss Enderwick.

There is a willingness to work with the Responsible Authorities and to consider any
conditions suggested to her that will assist in the promotion of the licensing
objectives including a reduction in times in which licensable activity can take place.

There are a number of concerns regarding this application

Alcohol is readily available in Middlesbrough and can be purchased from a number of

different alcohol premises including off licences, supermarkets and premises offering
alcohol delivery services.

Middlesbrough experiences a number of issues including incidents of alcohol related crime
and disorder and anti-social behaviour that impact on many lives. Such issues also impact
negatively on our local NHS services including James Cook Accident & Emergency
departments, Police and ambulance services.

Page 44




Throughout the Covid-19 pandemic, there has been an increase in the amount of people |
drinking from home, which has resulted in an increase on the levels of Domestic Abuse
being reported. Such incidents not only affect an individual's physical and mental health
but can also have a detrimental effect on those living in the same household, including
children and families.

There are also high numbers of people in Middlesbrough who are classed as being
vulnerable due to alcohol addiction. This premise is in very close proximity of
Middlesbrough Council's commissioned alcohol recovery services.

It is our opinion that the granting of this licence would further undermine the Crime and
Disorder and Public Safety licensing objectives and will exacerbate the problems already
experienced.

Further evidence will be submitted prior to a licensing sub-committee hearing.

Page 45



KPreNDix &

Middiesbrough Council
The Licensing Act 2003 - Responsible Authority (RA) Representation

Representation by the Licensing Department, Middlesbrough Council as a
Responsibie Authority, in respect of application made under the Licensing Act
2003 by Lisa Jane Enderwick for the grant of a Premises Licence.

Licence holder details

Name and Address of Premises

Go Local, 136 Marton Road, Middlesbrough, TS1 2ED

Name of Applicant

Lisa Jane Enderwick

Number of premises licence or club premise certificate (if known)

N/A

It is my opinion that the grant of this premises licence would have a significant
adverse impact on the promotion of the following licensing objectives:

X | Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Prevention of Public Nuisance
X | Public Safety
X | Protection of Children from Harm

Grounds for representation (including details of any previous representations)

The application is for the sale of alcohol by off sale from 7am to 11pm daily.

The Licensing Authority has agreed that a Cumulative Impact Policy should be applied to
the area within which the premises is located for new premises licences for the sale of
alcohol off the premises. Five ward area’s of Middlesbrough are within this Cumulative

Impact Policy; Central, Newport, North Ormesby, Park, Longlands and Beechwood.

Page 46




These ward areas already suffer from high levels of alcohol related crime and disorder and
anti social behaviour and the Licensing Department believe that the granting of this licence

will only exacerbate the existing problems.

Officers have concerns in relation to the applicant’s lack of experience in running a
licensed premises of this type and do not believe that they have proposed suitable and
sufficient measures within the Operating Schedule to promote the licensing objectives,
especially given that the premises is situated in an area contained within the Council’s

Cumulative Impact Policy.

Name of RA Representative: Sarah Morris, PrlnCIpaI Licensing Officer, Licensing
Department, Middlesbrough Council

Address: Licensing Section, Ground Floor Civic Centre, Middlesbrough.

Email: Licensmg@mlddlesbrough gov.uk Tel 01642 728716

Page 47




KPPeNRax G
Middlesbrough Council

www.middlesbrough. gov.uk

COMMUNITY PROTECTION SERVICES

Licensing _ M
PO Box 65, Vancouver House, Guiney Street, M d d I b h
Middlesbrough TSt 1QP I es ro u
Tel: (01642) 245432 moving forward

Representations On A Current Application For A Grant/Variation of a Premises
Licence Or Club Premises Certificate Under The Licensing Act 2003

Before Completing This Form Please Read The Guidance Notes At The End Of The Form

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers are
inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary. You may wish to keep a copy of the
compieted form for your records.

| (insert name) JASON ARRLICKI F

Wish to make representation about the application for variation/grant for a premises licence/club premises
certificate (delete as applicable)

PART 1 - PREMISES OR CLUB PREMISES DETAILS

Postal Address of Premises or Club Premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or descriﬁtion

GO LOCAL CONVENIENCE STORE
136 MARTON ROAD

Post Town | Post Code
MIDDLESBROUGH _ TS12ED

Name of premises licence holder or club holding club premises certificate (if known)

N/A

Number of premises licence or club premise certificate (if known)

N/K

PART 2 — DETAILS OF PERSON MAKING REPRESENTATION

| am
Please
Tick v
1) an interested party (please complete (A) or (B) below) O
a) a person living in the vicinity of the premises 0
b) a body representing persons living in the vicinity of the premises |
c) a person involved in business in the vicinity of the premises O
d} a body representing persons involved in business in the vicinity of the premises O
2) a responsible authority (please complete (C) below) Ox
3) a member of the club to which this representation relates (please complete (A) below) O

Page 48




(A) DETAILS OF INDIVIDUAL MAKING REPRESENTATION (fill in as applicable)

Miss

Mr Mrs Ms Other Title (for example, Rewv)

Surname First Names

t am 18 years old or over Yes (Please Tick)
Current Address

Post Town I Post Code

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

(B) DETAILS OF OTHER PARTY MAKING REPRESENTATION (e.g. Body or Business)

Name and Address

Telephone Number (If any)

E-Mail address (optionai)

(C) DETAILS OF RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY MAKING REPRESENTATION

Name and Address

CHIEF CONSTABLE OF CLEVELAND POLICE
C/O POLICE CONSTABLE 1845 JASON ARBUCKLE

MIDDLESBROUGH DISTRICT H/Q

BRIDGE STREET WEST
MIDDLESBROUGH
TS2 1AB

Telephone Number {If any)

01642 303175

E-Mail address (optional)

Page 49




This representation relates to the following licensing objective(s)

Please
Tick v
1. The prevention of crime and disorder X
2, Public safety
3. The prevention of public nuisance O
4, The protection of children from harm ]

Please state the ground(s) for representation. (please read guidance note 1)

Cleveland Police have received an application made under the Licensing Act 2003 for a
premises licence to be granted at Go Local Convenience Store, 136 Marton Road,
Middlesbrough, TS1 2ED. The applicant is seeking the sale of alcohol from 07 00hrs until
23 00hrs, seven days a week.

| Cleveland Police wish to make representation’s to this application for the following
reasons,

On Thursday the 25" of February 2021, a meeting was held at Middlesbrough Police
station due to concern’s about the application, the meeting involved Cleveland Police,

members of staff from Middlesbrough council’s public health and Licensing team, also
present was the applicant, Lisa Enderwick and her partner Araf Ishaq and Mr Lester, a
licensing consultant acting on behalf of the applicant.

Even though the applicant did show a willingness to work with the responsible authorities,
it was concerning to hear that the applicant and her partner had a limited knowledge of the
licensing act and had limited knowledge/experience of working in a licensed premise. They
stated that they would be relying on a PLH from a nearby Go Local store to act as a
mentor, who would guide and offer them advice.

It was also established at the meeting that the applicant has not yet completed her
personal licence holder's course

Without being disrespectful to the applicant and even with a mentor, who I'm sure won't be
present at the premise full time, it is concerning to Cleveland Police that a convenience
store selling alcohol will be operated and managed by someone with such limited
experience of the licensing act.

Middlesbrough has two cumulative impact policies in force at the moment, one for on
i licensed premises and one for off licensed premises. In both Cumulative impact policy

Page 50



area’s, there are already high levels of alcohol related crime and disorder and anti social |
' behaviour. This proposed premise sits in the area that has the Cumulative impact policy in
force for off licensed premises, as this premise will operate from Central ward, it is worthy
of note that 5 ward area’s of Middlesbrough are within this cumulative impact policy for off
licensed premises, Central, Newport, North Ormesby, Park, Longlands and Beechwood.

As evidenced by the need for Cumulative Impact policies, Middlesbrough already suffers
from high leveis of alcohol related crime and disorder and anti social behaviour and
Cleveland Police are firmly of the belief that another off licensed premise will only
exacerbate the existing problems, by making alcohol more readily available to persons
who have already partaken in alcohol and the vulnerable, this is particularly worrying

considering more and more people are consuming more alcohol at home. ]

Please provide as much information as possible to support the representation. (Please read guidance note2) |

Further evidence/information will be provided if needed.

Please
Tick v
Have you made any representation relating to these premises before? XO
q

Day Month Year
If Yes, please state the date of that representation =R '

[1f you have made representation before relating to these premises please state what they were and when
you made them.

Page 51



By completing this document you give Middlesbrough Councit the authority to collect and retain information about you for the purpose of
the application. In order to process the application we may need to check this information with other enforcement agencies, local
authorities or government departments.

We must protect the public funds we handle and so we may use the information you have provided on this form to prevent and detect
fraud. We may also share this information with olher enforcement agencies including those organisations which handle public funds.
Middlesbrough Council will not disclose information about you untess the law permits.

Middlesbrough Council is the Data Controller for the purposes of the Data Protection Act. If you want to know more about the

information the Authority holds about you or the way the Authority uses that information please contact the Information Security Officer,
PO Box 17, Melrose House, 1 Melrose Street, Middlesbrough, TS1 2YW.

Part 3 - Signatures (Please read guidance note 3)

Signature of representative or representative’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent. (See guidance note
4) If signing on behalf of the representative please state in what capacity.

Signature | PC 1845 Date | 03/03/2021 1

Capacity .. LICENSING SUPPORT CONSTABLE
|

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for comrespondence associated with this |

representation. (Please read guidance note 5)

Middlesbrough Police HQ,

Bridge Street West,

Post Town Post Code

Middlesbrough TS2 1AB |

Telephone Number (if any) | 01642 303175

" E-mail Address (optional) Jason.arbuckle@cleveland.pnn.police.uk

Notes for Guidance

The ground(s) for representation must be based on one of the licensing objectives.

Please list any additional information or details for example dates of problems, which are included in
the grounds for representation, if applicable.

The representation form must be signed.

A representative's agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided that they
have actual authority to do so.

This is the address, which we shall use to correspond with you about this representation.

Information on the Licensing Act 2003 is available at www.middlesbrough.gov.uk and you are
advised to read any relevant guidance leaflets before completing this form.

B N2

o o

Page 52



Public Protection Service

N\iddles%gh

moving forward

Additional Evidence presented by Middlesbrough Council, Responsible
Authority for health, against the application for a premises licence in respect
of premises hamed Go Local situated at 136 Marton Road, Middlesbrough the
Licensing Act 2003

The application made is for the grant of a new premises licence from 07:00 — 23:00
hours seven days a week for the supply of alcohol. The application is made by Miss
Lisa Enderwick, the proposed Premises Licence holder and originally the Designated
Premises Supervisor for the business prior to the proposal for Mr Azeem Sarwar
being received.

There are a number of concerns regarding the current application made to
Middlesbrough Council’s Licensing Authority and it is our opinion that the granting of
these premises off licence will have a negative impact on the Crime and Disorder
and Public Safety licensing objectives.

In Middlesbrough there are high levels of alcohol related crime and disorder and
wholly attributable hospital admissions recorded. This, together with the high density
of licensed premises evidenced the need for Cumulative Impact Policies.

Middlesbrough Council have two Cumulative Impact Policies (CIP). CIP 1 covers on
licensed premises in a designated area of Middlesbrough Town Centre. CIP 2 covers
off licence premises across 5 ward areas including Central, Newport, North
Ormesby, Park and Longlands and Beechwood.

The premises are situated in Central Ward, just outside of the boundary for the CIP 1
area (Town Centre). The premises sits within CIP 2 policy area as the Central ward
is covered in the off licence policy. Central ward borders with Newport, North
Ormesby and Longland and Beechwoods wards all of which are covered within the
CIP 2 policy. The premises are also situated in close proximity of Middlesbrough
Council’'s commissioned alcohol recovery services.

The Licensing Act 2003 states that where a Cumulative Impact Policy (CIP) is in
place, there is a presumption that applications for new premises licences or
variations to existing premises licenses will be refused. This is unless it can be
demonstrated that the granting of the licence will not negatively impact on the
licensing objectives.

It is our opinion that the granting of this licence will negatively impact on the licensing
objectives

Page 53



Public Protection Service

N\iddles%gh

moving forward

The impact of alcohol misuse is broad, often hidden and adversely affects
individuals, families and communities in many ways, with the harm being
disproportionately greater for vulnerable and disadvantaged communities. It impacts
upon a number of Council services as well as the NHS, Police, Criminal Justice
System, Education, Voluntary and Community sector.

In 2017 the cost of alcohol misuse was estimated to cost the economy in England up
to £25 billion per year and for Middlesbrough a total of £56.5 million which included
costs relating to health, social care, crime and licensing.

Middlesbrough ranks 2" across the North East region for alcohol related mortality. It
also has one of the highest rates of hospital admissions in the North East which
relate to the following alcohol related disorders -: cardio vascular disease, mental
and behavioural disorders, self-poisoning and exposure and unintentional injuries.
Such alcohol related illnesses/disorders have a huge impact on the National Health
Service.

Alcohol misuse continues to present an area of concern in Middlesbrough affecting
the lives of many individuals, families and communities.

Throughout 2020 and to date there has been an alarming rise in the numbers of
people choosing to drink at home during the Covid-19 pandemic with an estimated
half a million people across the region drinking above the Chief Medical Officers
guidelines. It is believed that the rise in consumption is due to the pressures and
anxiety brought on by the Covid-19 pandemic, including, financial pressures,
unemployment, social isolation and daily routines being disrupted. For whatever
reason, it is believed that alcohol is many cases is being used as a coping
mechanism.

Deaths caused by alcohol have hit a new record high in England and Wales and
high-risk drinking increased by almost 90% between February and September last
year. It was estimated there were 8million people drinking at higher risk levels, with
alcohol treatment services struggling to cope.

The table below shows some of the most recent deaths recorded in Middlesbrough
between May and December 2020 where alcohol had been a contributing factor:

Date | Gender Age | Ward Local Substances Number

Authority linked of arrests

01/05/2020 | Male 20 - 24 | Park End & | Middlesbrough | Alcohol, 0
Beckfield cannabis

01/05/2020 | Male 60+ | Marton East | Middlesbrough | Alcohol, 14
cocaine

Page 54



Public Protection Service

Middlesbrough
moving forward
25/05/2020 | Male 40 - 44 | Hemlington | Middlesbrough | Alcohol 7
09/08/2020 | Female 60+ | Berwick Middlesbrough | Zopiclone, 20
Hills & alcohol
Pallister
18/08/2020 | Male 45 - 49 | Stainton & Middlesbrough | Alcohol 83
Thornton
23/09/2020 | Male 50 - 54 | Newport Middlesbrough | Alcohol 24
22/10/2020 | Male 30 - 34 | Newport Middlesbrough | Alcohol, 21
other drugs
29/10/2020 | Male 45 - 49 | Brambles & | Middlesbrough | Alcohol, 1
Thorntree tablets
18/11/2020 | Male 45 - 49 | Brambles & | Middlesbrough | Alcohol, 22
Thorntree pregabalin,
zopiclone

Some additional information relating to these statistics include:

e A proportion of individuals were alone in a property at time of death

e These deaths occurred during a period were pubs have been closed.

e The number of arrests of some individuals also indicate a potentially different
user group/cohort.

e Cocaine or prescription medicines were often quoted alongside alcohol use.
It's rare that a drug related death has a single substance detected so it is
likely alcohol has been taken alongside other drugs.

Middlesbrough Council’s Alcohol and Substance Misuse treatment services are
currently working with approximately 1,360 clients. During 2020 there has been a
steady increase in the numbers accessing services for the following reasons:

e Those that have been abstinent for a number of years have relapsed

e Those using opioids/non opioids where alcohol has also become a problem

e Those processed through the Criminal Justice System for alcohol related
crime and issued an Alcohol Treatment Referral (ATR).

Middlesbrough experiences a number of issues including incidents of alcohol related
crime and disorder and anti-social behaviour that impact on many lives. Such issues
also impact negatively on our local NHS services including James Cook Accident &
Emergency departments, Police and ambulance services.

Throughout the Covid-19 pandemic and over the past three years, there has been an
increase in Domestic Abuse. Such incidents often result in violence being used
against another and injuries being sustained that require a clinical intervention.

Page 55



Public Protection Service

N\iddles%gh

moving forward
A review of alcohol treatment and recovery services in Middlesbrough has been
completed and plans are underway for a new integrated service that includes
specialist treatment and aftercare for those suffering with alcohol dependency whilst
focusing around the hidden harms often associated with alcohol consumption
including domestic abuse and homelessness.

Middlesbrough Council are also working with the South Tees CCG who have
recently re-commissioned the hospital’s intervention liaison team in James Cook
University Hospital due to the levels of harm caused by alcohol related A&E
attendances and hospital stays experienced in local departments.

It is fair to say that whilst we have seen increases in certain alcohol related issues in
Middlesbrough over the last 12 months that on licensed premises/businesses have
remained closed for a large part of 2020 and to date.

There are a number of concerns regarding this application

On Thursday 25 February 2021 and due to a number of concerns that were not
addressed by the applicant in the application, a meeting was held. Mr Lester, a
licensing consultant from D&B licensing was present to act on behalf of the applicant
and her business partner, Mr Ishag. Representatives from the Council’s Licensing
and Public Health Authority and Cleveland Police were also present

During the meeting, Mr Lester advised of the applicant’s intentions to operate a local
convenience store, serving local residents by offering groceries and other items
including alcohol from the premises. During the meeting the following information
was provided:

e Miss Enderwick is aware of the local issues and existing problems in the area
and had received information from her licensing consultant around the
Council’'s off licence Cumulative Impact Policy that covers 5 ward areas of
Middlesbrough.

¢ She has limited experience of being in control and working in licensed
premises however advised that a PLH and DPS of a nearby Go Local store
will act as a mentor, advising and guiding Miss Enderwick in her duties.

e Miss Enderwick is yet to complete a personal licence holder’s course and
acknowledged that her licensing knowledge was limited.

e Miss Enderwick and Mr Ishaq are joint business partners of a local printing
company that is also situated on Marton Road (same building). The printing
business has operated for the past 20 years, originally situated in Linthorpe
Road prior to moving to Marton Road in 2020.

Page 56



Public Protection Service

N\iddles%gh

moving forward
e There will be three full time members of staff and four part time members of
staff working alongside Miss Enderwick.

e There is a willingness to work with the Responsible Authorities and to
consider any conditions suggested to her that will assist in the promotion of
the licensing objectives including a reduction in times in which licensable
activity can take place.

Alcohol is readily available in Middlesbrough and can be purchased from a number
of different alcohol premises including off licences, supermarkets and premises
offering alcohol delivery services making it easy for those who are vulnerable and
suffering with alcohol addiction to access.

Responsibility in the operation of a licensed premises and the sale of alcohol are
paramount in Middlesbrough. It is imperative that staff in control of any licensed
premises act responsibly to ensure that their premises manage the sale of alcohol,
their customers and any vulnerability issues accordingly.

The expectation of those wishing to operate a licensed premises is that they will
have robust measures and procedures in place to ensure that the law is complied
with and to prevent alcohol sales being made to those that are underage, drunk or
who are vulnerable.

In our opinion the applicant has failed to demonstrate within the operating schedule
and at the meeting held on 22 December 2020 of how they would not further
undermine the licensing objectives.

It is also our opinion that the granting of this licence would further undermine the
Crime and Disorder and Public Safety licensing objectives, exacerbating some of the
alcohol related issues already experienced in Middlesbrough. This will undoubtedly
add unnecessary pressures to our emergency services including NHS Accident and
Emergency and Hospital departments, Ambulance Services and Police and impact
on those already suffering the impact and harms caused by alcohol.

U S Y=
Signature: <7 ¥ Dated: 16.03.2021

Page 57



This page is intentionally left blank



MG 11-00(T)

CLEVELAND POLICE

WITNESS STATEMENT
(CJ Act 1967, s9 MC Act 1980, ss5A(3)(a) and 5B; MC Rules 1981, r70)

URN | 17

Statement of JASON ARBUCKLE

Age if under 18 Over 18 (if over 18 insert "Over 18") Occupation POLICE CONSTABLE

This statement (consisting of page(s) each signed by me) is true to the best of my knowledge and belief
and | make it knowing that if it is tendered in evidence | shall be liable to prosecution if | have wilfully stated
anything in it, which 1 know to be false, or do not believe to be true.

Signature Date:

Tick if witness evidence is visually recorded [] (supply witness details on rear)

| am Pc 1845 Jason Arbuckle of Cleveland Police; | am currently attached to the Force Licensing

unit and work at Middlesbrough Police station.

I am making this statement with regards to an application for a premises licence to be granted
under the licensing act 2003. The proposed premise is Go Local Convenience Store, 136 Marton

Road, Middlesbrough.

The application which has been submitted by the applicant’s agent, is seeking the provision of the

sale/supply of alcohol between the hours of 07 00hrs and 23 00hrs, seven days a week.

Due to concerns with the application, a meeting was held at Middlesbrough Police station on
Thursday the 25™ of February 2021, involving the applicant, Lisa Enderwick, her partner/business
partner Araf Ishag and Mr Lester, a licensing consultant acting on behalf of the applicant,

member’s of staff from Middlesbrough Council’s Public health and licensing team and I.

During the meeting, the applicant, (who is the proposed premise’s licence holder and designated
premise’s supervisor) and her partner, did demonstrate a willingness to work with the responsible
authority’s, however and by their own admission, the applicant and her partner have limited

knowledge of the licensing act and have limited knowledge/experience of working in a licensed

Signature Signature Witnessed by

Page 59

Form/Template Revised 09/2004 MG.D:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\\0\0\A100003004\$JS1BJVS4.DOC




MG 11-00(T)

RESTRICTED (when complete)

CLEVELAND POLICE
Page No 2

Continuation of Statement of JASON ARBUCKLE

premise.

Due to the lack of knowledge and experience of the licensing act, the applicant advised that a
colleague from a nearby Go Local store that holds a Personal licence would be willing to act as a
mentor offering advice and guidance when needed. It is of concern to Cleveland Police that owners
of a licensed premises would be relying on a PLH/DPS of another licensed premises to support

them.

A few days after Cleveland Police submitted representations to this application, the licensing
Consultant acting on behalf of the applicant, contacted Middlesbrough Council seeking to remove
Lisa Enderwick as the DPS and for her to be replaced with Mr Azeem Sarwar who was described as
having in excess of 10 year’s experience of running licensed premises. | suspect the reasons for

doing so was because Lisa Enderwick had not yet completed a Personal Licence Holders course.

Since receiving the information, | have conducted some checks with the local authority and have
been informed by Stockton Borough Council’s Licensing team, that Mr Sarwar is currently the
Premises Licence Holder and Designated Premise Supervisor’s of a premise in Thornaby. Whilst |
fully accept that there is nothing in the Licensing Act that prevents a personal licence holder from
being in day to day control of several licensed premises, it is concerning that this proposal has been
made,

especially when knowing that the premises in question is situated in a CIP area where it is more
imperative for the Designated Premises Supervisor to be in full control of the premises in order to
monitor and deal with any situation that poses a threat to the licensing objectives being

undermined.

The potential risks involved in selling alcohol are enormous, and as such, robust policies,

procedures and measures with regards to dealing with underage sales, incidents of crime and

Signature Paig@t@{)Nitnessed by

Form/Template Revised 09/2004 MG.D:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\4\0\0\A100003004\$JS1BJVS4.DOC




MG 11-00(T)

RESTRICTED (when complete)

CLEVELAND POLICE
Page No 3

Continuation of Statement of JASON ARBUCKLE

disorder and persons who have already consumed alcohol etc., need to be fully considered and

implemented. | feel that this application undermines the licensing objectives.

Lisa Enderwick and her partner own and operate a printing business that has been in
Middlesbrough for 20 years. They have advised that they are aware of the area and the issues
faced by the local resident’s however had limited knowledge of Middlesbrough’s Cumulative

Impact policy, as this had been brought to their attention by their licensing consultant, Mr Lester.

Middlesbrough has two cumulative impact policies, one of which directly relates to off licence
premises and covers the Middlesbrough ward areas of Central, Newport, Park, Longlands and
Beechwood and North Ormesby. This proposed premise will sit in the ward area of Central and is

surrounded by the other ward areas listed.

Middlesbrough Council’s current licensing policy states that a cumulative impact policy in relation
to off licence premises should be applied to the ward area’s of Central, Newport, Park, Longlands
and Beechwood and North Ormesby, as the evidence shows that there is a relationship between
the

density of off licence premises, crime and disorder, anti social behaviour and alcohol attributable
hospital admissions and that these ward area’s have the highest levels of crime and anti social
behaviour, the highest number of alcohol attributable hospital admissions and the highest number

of off licence premises.

It was surprising to hear that the applicant and her partner had limited knowledge of the
cumulative impact policy in place for Middlesbrough. The expectation is that prior to applying for a
premises licence an applicant would carry out their own research to find out more about the area
in which they were thinking of operating an alcohol premises and to have knowledge of

Middlesbrough Council’'s Statement of Licensing policy which outlines the ward areas covered

Signature %gee@\ﬂ_tnessed by
Form/Template Revised 09/2004 MG.D:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\4\0\0\AI00003004\$J51BJVS4.D0C



MG 11-00(T)

RESTRICTED (when complete)

CLEVELAND POLICE
Page No 4

Continuation of Statement of JASON ARBUCKLE

within the Council’s Cumulative Impact Policy. This would assist in providing help and support

regarding the measures that can be taken to promote the licensing objectives.

Throughout the Covid 19 pandemic there has been a number of restrictions placed on licensed
premises, more so for those offering on sales. This has led to an increase in alcohol consumption
within the home. The pandemic has created a huge amount of fear, not only around the impact
from suffering with the Coronavirus and the loss of loved ones but also the social impacts
surrounding job security, finances, disruption to health and clinical services, frontline services,

working from home and home schooling, poor mental health, the list goes on.

As a serving Police Officer with over 20 years experience, the fact that members of the public are
consuming more alcohol at home concerns me greatly. Consumption of alcohol in on licensed

Premises is often well controlled due to them being able to monitor the amount of alcohol
customers consume and the behaviour’s displayed by those consuming it. Quite often there are
other measures adopted to ensure the promotion of the licensing objectives which include the use
of registered door staff who monitor and control potential conflict and protect those that come
into harm’s way. This becomes more difficult when alcohol is being consumed in domestic settings.
In my experience, the more alcohol consumed, the greater the risk that violence will occur. The
impact is much greater when violence occurs in the home, as it not only impacts on the individuals

involved but it impacts on others they live with including children.

Middlesbrough is a town that is well known for suffering high levels of alcohol related crime and
disorder, anti social behaviour and violence. Research has been conducted with regards to the 5
ward area’s subject of the cumulative impact policy for off licensed premises. The table below is
representative of the number of alcohol related domestic crime’s/incidents and violence incidents

that occurred between 1%t of January 2020 until 7t" of March 2021.

Signature Paig@t@@Nitnessed by

Form/Template Revised 09/2004 MG.D:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\4\0\0\A100003004\$JS1BJVS4.DOC



RESTRICTED (when complete)

CLEVELAND POLICE

MG 11-00(T)

Page No 5
Continuation of Statement of JASON ARBUCKLE
Ward area No. of Alcohol related Alcohol related Alcohol related Total
Domestic Crime Domestic Incidents violence against the | Crimes/Incidents
person

Central 148 90 119 357
Newport 198 123 161 482
Park 73 55 57 185
Longlands & 113 70 83 266

Beechwood
North Ormesby 79 43 59 181

Domestic abuse is often a hidden crime that is not always reported to the Police; therefore, data held
by the Police only provides a partial picture of the actual level of domestic abuse experienced. Many
cases will not enter the criminal justice process due to the under reporting to Police. As can clearly be
seen, the figures for domestic incidents/crime in these 5 ward area’s of Middlesbrough is already

alarmingly high. More often than not, a major contributing factor in those domestic’s is alcohol.

As an experienced Police Officer, I've spent many years working the streets in Hull and then
Middlesbrough as a Uniformed Officer. During my career, | have attended and dealt with countless
domestic incidents/crime, based purely on my experience, | would estimate that at least 90% of all
domestic incidents are alcohol related and as we all know, alcohol is a major contributing factor in a
high proportion of violent crime, not just domestic incidents. Alcohol and the availability of it also
fuels other categories of crime, such as public order, public nuisance, anti social behaviour and

criminal damage.

Research has been conducted on the immediate area this proposed premise will be situated in,

Signature

%gee@\@nessed by

MG.D:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\4\0\0\A100003004\$JS1BJVS4.DOC

Form/Template Revised 09/2004



MG 11-00(T)

RESTRICTED (when complete)

CLEVELAND POLICE
Page No 6

Continuation of Statement of JASON ARBUCKLE

The map belowillustrates the 500m radius thatencompasses the 136 Marton Road and the surrounding area which analysis
will focus upon.

Within the 500m radius from the proposed premise, research was conducted with regards to all
alcohol related offences since the 1%t of January 2019 until the 19t of February 2021 with the

following results:

Offence Type 2019 220 Total
Violence Against The Person 78 54 132
Criminal Damage 7 13 20
Theft and Handling Stolen Goods 11 8 19
Drug Offences 4 5 9
Robbery 7 0 7
Sexual Offences 3 3 6
Other Offences 2 1 3
Burglary 1 2 3
Total 113 86 199
Signature Paig@tlﬁefwvnnessed by

Form/Template Revised 09/2004 MG.D:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\4\0\0\A100003004\$JS1BJVS4.DOC



MG 11-00(T)
RESTRICTED (when complete)
CLEVELAND POLICE
Page No 7

JASON ARBUCKLE

Continuation of Statement of

ASB Type No.
Anti-Social behaviour - Nuisance 609
Anti-Social Behaviour Personal 134
Anti-Social Behaviour - Environmental 33
Total 776
Map 2: ASB Reports within 500m of 136 Marton Road.
A6 s, A P Stadium
e ety B RS o e L
Wiison Streey Abg. % X «::: < p: f{i el %
L 4 N 3
2 > a
= & @
8 = 3 The Leeway
2 3 % e
2 a < b g
f T T il e 2 Cargo
@ %
g & == Corporag Fleet foad )
EO g fPoration Road argo F'e
S @
< *
Car Park Cooling
Towers
Mer *
5
@ .
g Bedford Strar ?****
& Baker Street }m
=2 ** ;\6':’
Bomugn Roag7m
(s
:’ gorough Ro?
) *
Southfielg | ane £ k
] Z.
@ o
H &
8 A
B -§ \ lt/‘-“?{r
- o \

The above map is a represenation of ASB that has occurred within a 500m radius of the proposed

premise since Jan 2020, a total of 330 incidents.

The figures clearly show that the area that these premises are situated in already suffers from high
levels of alcohol related crime and anti social behaviour, as such, allowing another premise to sell

alcohol in this area, which will make alcohol more readily available to persons who are vulnerable

Qagee@\ljnessed by

MG.D:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\4\0\0\A100003004\$JS1BJVS4.DOC

Signature
Form/Template Revised 09/2004



MG 11-00(T)

RESTRICTED (when complete)

CLEVELAND POLICE
Page No 8

Continuation of Statement of JASON ARBUCKLE

and suffering from alcohol dependency and for those who are consuming alcohol at home, is

concerning and in my opinion will further undermine the licensing objectives.

As this is only an application at this moment in time, the effects this licensed premise will have on
the community cannot be measured, however, Cleveland Police firmly believe that another
premise selling alcohol in this area will not promote the licensing objectives but undermine them
and will only exacerbate the alcohol related issues already suffered in Middlesbrough and the local

area and will add extra pressure and burden on the Emergency and support services.

Signature Paig@t@@Nitnessed by

Form/Template Revised 09/2004 MG.D:\MODERNGOV\DATA\AGENDAITEMDOCS\4\0\0\A100003004\$JS1BJVS4.DOC



Hearing before Middlesbrough Sub-Licensing Committee
Wednesday 24" March at 13:00

Go Local, 136 Marton Road, Middlesbrough, TS1 2ED

Applicants Information

INDEX
No. | Document Page
1 | Proposal — Amended Conditions, Proposal and New 2-4
Plan
2 | Photographs of the Premises 5-7
3 | Information about the development of 134/136 Marton | 8-10
Road, with plans of units 1, 2, 3a, 3b, 4 and 5
4 [ Map of the Area 11
5 | The DPS, Mr Azeem Sarwar 12-
13
6 | Heads Of Terms and Lease Extract 14-
18
7 | D&B Licensing training 19-
32
8 | Londis 66-70 Corporation Road — Decision and 33-
Premises Licence extract 39
9 | B&M Store, Unit E Middlehaven Gateway — Premises 40-
Licence extract 44
10 | Iceland The Food Warehouse, Unit B Gateway Retail 45-
Park — Premises Licence extract 48
11 | Brewdog Case 49-
50

12 | Letters of Support (To Follow)

Page 67




GO LOCAL (EXTRA) 136 Marton Road

Conditions taken from application

1. The management of the premises will be the responsibility of the applicant/nominated Designated
Premises Supervisor, supported by Go Local retailers supply chain.

2. The applicant will train each member of staff introduced into the business in alcohol related
legisiation. A training record in the sale of alcoho!l and other restricted products will be maintained.
Induction training, refresher training and regular staff updates will be undertaken

3. Any incident of crime and disorder shall be reported to the Police and a record kept on the premises
will be maintained and monitored by the Premise Licence Holder/DPS

4. No person who is drunk or disorderly will be served alcohol.

5. A challenge 25 proof of age policy shall be in operation to ensure no person under the age of 18
years is sold intoxicating liquor.

6. Any new member of staff within the business will receive induction training relating to the sale of
alcohol and staff refresher training will be carried out on a regular basis.

7. The CCTV system is to be a modern digital DVR system. An external camera will cover the entrance
and glass front. A camera will focus on customers at the till area whilst other cameras will focus on
the wine and beer fridge areas and ambient goods The system will be a digital DVR with USB access to
a backup video continuously recording for a minimum of 31 days.

8. There will be no sales of 5cl bottled spirits, single tins of beer, lager, cider or Perry and the premises
will not stock or sell any beer, lager, cider or Perry above 6.5% alcohol by volume.

9. The applicant is adequately knowledgeable to ensure the safe evacuation of customers from the
premises in the event of an emergency. All fire escape routes shall be kept unobstructed and will be
clearly identifiable. All escape doors and routes will be checked before premises are open for trading
to the public and a record of checks shall be maintained

10. All fire exit doors shall be capable of being opened without the use of any key, card code or similar
means. All fire fighting equipment will be maintained in good working order and shall be available for
immediate use. All emergency lighting and fire safety signage will be maintained in good order and
will not be altered without the approval of the Fire Authority,

11. The premises, entrance and shop aisles are of acceptable width and are well illuminated.
12, CCTV cameras will cover all areas of the store.

13. The DPS and subsequent members of staff will monitor customers whilst shopping and leaving the
premises. Notices shall be displayed in a prominent position asking for customers to respect the needs
of the local residents especially during the early morning and evening period.

14. Litter and cleanliness issues will be addressed at the front and rear of his premises.

15. Challenge 25 proof of age policy shall be in operation to ensure no person under the age of 18
years is sold intoxicating liquor. Signage to that effect will be placed throughout the store.

16. The applicant and future members of staff shall be trained to ensure that no person under the age
of 18 years will be sold intoxicating liquor including the need for any person who looks under the age
of 25 years to provide evidence of their age by producing an acceptable form of ID at the point of sale.

Page 68



17. A refusal register will be kept and maintained with integrity.

18. Training will be provided regarding the prevention of adult purchase and supply of alcohol and
restricted products both to the Premise Licence Holder/DPS and any other staff who are introduced into
the business.

19. The Premise Licence holder will respond to any and all information supplied by the Police or other
partnerships involved in the sale of alcohol. i.e. Licensing Forums.

Further Proposals

1. Hours for supply of alcoho! will be varied to 08:00-22:00 (was 07:00 to 23:00)

2. The incident book and refusals register will be made available to Police, Licensing Officers
and all other Responsible Authorities on request or during an inspection.

3. The premises will operate an Electronic Point of Sale computerised till which will notify the
cashier when an age restricted product is rang through the till.

4. No alcohol must be stocked within 5 metres of the entrance/exit door, except for alcohol kept
behind the counter.,

5. Alcohol will only be displayed within a 5% area of the shop floor. Alcohol will be kept within
the controlied area which wili be in sight of the checkout area. The controlled area will be
outlined on te plan in red in red on the map provided by the Premises Licence Holder (copy of
which will be attached to the Premises Licence).

6. The Premises Licence Holder/ Designated Premises Supervisor will participate in any
'‘Responsibte Retailing' scheme and any relevant training / campaigns which the Police or
Local Authority provide or recommend.

7. There will be a personal licence holder on duty at all times,

8. The Premises Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor will participate in any local Off
Licence forums held by the Local Authority.

9. There must be a minimum of two signs in the premises visible at the points of sale stating that
it is an offence (a) to sell alcohol to persons under 18 years of age.» to purchase alcohol on
behalf of any person under 18 years of age; and (b)to sell alcohol to any persons who appear
drunk or under the influence of other illegal substances

Page 69



STORE ROOM

@

6730
6463

$BS5Z
St

1

5610

Costa Coffee machine and food to go

ol

setopuoh papis ajgnog

SpPO04 uAzo.4

==2 e @

o

Smoke dectector {Fire Alarm)

CCTV Camera

sejopuoh papis agnog

sejopuob papis ajqnog

® 6

Buinays

Fire Safety Equipment

6287

Till and counter area

-----------------

Cigarettes and Alcohol Spirits




View of building looking towards Middlesbrough Retail Park

L




Ciose up side profile of proposed premises

ALL ENQUIRIES
§ 01642 987 987

o B 5




New offices for Colour Box opened 2019

. B ——— .<
R SPRINT BDESIGN 0 SIGNS Celour B%ﬁ i

T onmmsi  Owwwcdewrbocon i COPY




Development of 134/136 Marton Road

Colour Box was established in 1991 when we opened our first shop in the Hill Street Shopping Centre
in Mbro, selling photo enlargements, t-shirts, keyring, printed mugs etc. We then decided to expand
our business and moved in 1997 to 218 Linthopre Road Mbro and started to do more B28 work
which included work for the hospitality and leisure businesses. We supply a varied customer base
from sole traders to international companies including the likes of AV Dawson, PD Ports, Darlington
and Middlesbrough council, MFC and many local businesses.

During 2019 we saw a demand for internal, exterior signage and vehicle graphics. We decided to
look for larger premises, after a while we came across 134/136 Marton Road and it seemed ideal, 1.
Good location, 2. Car park, which can accommodate up to 35 cars. 3. Larger premises, 4. Good road
links to dual carriage way, north and south. 5. Short distance from our previous location.

The building is approximately 20k sqft and was much larger than what we required to run our
printing business. We had a vision of dividing the building into 5 units with the intention of leasing
each unit to individual businesses. When we purchased the property, the building was in a very poor
dilapidated state and we started a program of renovation and modernisation of Unit 4 and 5 on the
upper floors of the building. Development cost was in the region of £12000

With this investment we made in renovating these two units it allowed us to find two business
tenants. Unit 4 is now occupied by a sports therapist company and Unit 5 occupied by a performing
arts, film studio company. Having these two businesses on board has created 10 new jobs for the
local economy and community. Both tenants spent up to £120k between themselves on fixtures,
fittings and equipment to establish their business.

We are also planning to complete some external works to enhance the look of the building which
will include painting the outside of the building from red to grey, upgrading the cladding on the front
of the building and also looking to illuminate the building with soft cutdoor lighting.

We have spent a considerable amount of time and money (£15k) renovating Unit 3, having first
gained planning permissions in September 2020 to convert unit 3 into 2 separate units to give unit
3a and unit 3b. Unit 3b is the proposed mini supermarket and Unit 3a possibly a flooring/furniture
store. if we are granted the PL, £100k will be spent on the internal and external shop fitting for the
mini supermarket including signage and associated equipment for the store. We also anticipate a
new tenant for Unit 3b spending up to £30K on internal shop fitting and signage.

Unit 2 of the property is also being let to a local businessman for use as a sports centre for one-to-
one fitness training, he recently applied for change of use and building regulation which were
approved by the Middlesbrough Council but due to the Covid 19 pandemic there are delays, but we
anticipate him opening for business by end of June 2021. This unit will also be renovated and
modernised and we are expecting the investment by the tenant and ourselves to be in the region of
£45k.

There will be an on going renovation program for this building over a period time and once all the
work is complete we will have a fantastic looking building with 5 new businesses collectively creating
up to 60 jobs plus. | have also researched on google earth, Unit 3a and 3b {where the roller shutter
is) has been like this prior to June 2018 giving the appearance the building is unoccupied and with
having the 4 Units occupied and the mini supermarket it will breathe some new life into this building
and i am sure it will become an asset to Middlesbrough and look more attractive building than
before.

Page 74



TSRO
REMSEH S1HOLIVHLINGG

AR NS AROLVEINVI CINY SNOLLV 1040 WL 1L __._._3 SLINYT r__.‘_._.u.uz.z_—
... T VIOCIAINE ROSHAL B ISNO S 83 HA:AN

OLEOSTIFIIOTIAL] 3N 03 SNOISHOGINVHAL MMA
ALISEIN
| AN 0D SNOISTAAIWYHAIPOSNE IV ING

Ot = ON DMd TAVIES IVADHEIY ENVAAL T H-01J40 ANV CRV1]OH LNOD Cz_._.___.:_.ﬂiuzz,\-._ fii, tE HVLE W00 1 (e v - |
i s v HALIS-NO #OLIWHENGOD A CSOIONT MY AH AEADIHD|
I _ HONOYBSATAUIN
- ROSSINA:T LIKHELIW €107 HEOY,
B V8L 3TV3S () | ONIMYHA - aVOYd NOLUVI bil -SSHRGAY HH AHNMYHA
. 2 et = == il ik
e
@)
g R L E L
i NY3d OO CNOHD TE3 OO’
r = - §
T “afiv 1 i
— m }
| |
f __ - —-
I LATSS00P 1408 500
_ ag LINA BE LINN 4 -
!
| waow 2
[T — ————— - - o
bl L == L -
o —
|
A )
| 0w e et o T ¥ by _l
LN 40 OO 1Y
Y OO0 W I S 4
} I - _ g——————————— 3|
uﬂ b e e .- i e
¥ |
2 |
i L4Ds 02T | _L 1'% zssE
”_ TLINN } LINA
| ._._ |
_ i — = N u
#:
-
; J| ” o _
"B
f
1irmay
y: = . al
i T - - 3 £ ,.E. %




s e _ . L = - - ¢
1
GLEORTEFIIOTAL | 3N () SNOISAUTINYHAL MMM
- ALISAdN
eI AN 0D SNOISAAWNVHANDOANT TIVINY
0 = ON Mg RA-HTHAVIES IVACTREY ENVAST EH AL ANY CINVHOEENG :z._-__:._: JZ-ZZ;\-.T—JZ—_ _JZ._:-‘:J.; INUY LSTEN NOELDH UL iate JINENTY LN
= - ARLSIXL MY AH GANOIHD
0T0T90/e  31VdA .
VKL 9TYIS HONOYESI AN
ENLA B DNIMVEQ - QVOY NOLUVI $11 SS9V HH AH NMYHO
© o .
1 = - == = ha .
St ¢ B i f— i i s
£
<4
L4TS 0Ky _ e 1 I
S 1NN 1 5T
A s i
3 v
wip ¥ ".
T~ e — 3
}
EatEs H
.u ¥
| 1O
It el il N~
i ; tH ¢
. 1
e ———— e t3
i - ——i—F)
B e ———— 1a
o
4004 DI
QIHILE
1408 veg'p e H
»LINA :
¥
[—
H s
R
: ————
i
i
+ L h
Tl o [ |
: T e w E o §
R, P 11 i
{ HH t
wpine, I e e B g
[ n { o I
- L i LR k) | U Y A E— 1 X I8 ]
g i i T L g ._.# i b o R o P I 3 il




Page 77

11



Matt Foster

I mi— W R Ll =L P T
From: MOHAMMED SARWAR <sarwar.mohammed@btinternet.com>

Sent: 18 March 2021 14:57

To: Matt Foster

Subject: Azeem Sarwar

i Mati.

You have asked me for a little detail in terms of my experience in the retail sector. | have approximately 25
years’ experience in licensed premises. I am a professional retailer.

j have owned my own shop at Lane House Convenience Store, 11-13 Lane House Road, Thornaby. 1817
SAF and have had a clean license there for 11 years. | have operated that store under Premier. Best ONE
and NISA. When I operated under NISA Local our contract included mystery shoppers and test purchases
and we never failed one. We have also had the Lottery for 8 years, and have never failed one of their test
purchases. | have had no issues and have a good reputation Before this I worked two and a half years for the
Co-Operative group as a cashier. | left there only because [ had the opportunity to buy my own store in
Thormaby.

My father has also owned his own shop for 33 years. before he sold it. When [ was old enough to sell
alcohol I took over the running of that shop from 1996 to 2006.

Over the years we have had plenty of experience with anti-social behaviour and other issues. I feel we have
dealt with these problems successfully by working with the individuals and the families, as we were a big
part of the community we served. | have also worked closety with the council and the Police. I am an
existing operator in Thornaby and work with Stockton Council and C leveland Police. and feel that if any
checks are made, then that can easily be confirmed.

As a business in Thornaby we have always passed test purchase operations when they have been carried out,
and that much has been confirmed by the Police and Council afterwards. We always insist that our staff do
not sell age related goods unless they are 100% sure the customer is old enough. WE operate Challenge 25.
When ID can’t be provided then a refusal is made. I am not interested in short term business that involves
endangering my licence. I like to think we are in business for the long term which involves building
relationships with the community and the authorities.

Within my business. if staff want to refuse a sale we are always supportive of them at all times. During staff
training I always remind staff that a small sale lost because 1D is better than getting a large fine or possible
loss of licence and the loss of their job. I like to think [ am responsible and respected retailer.

[ have always had a good relationship with Police and Trading Standards.

[ always work with the community [ serve and support the local charities and school fates. | am also a
regular donator to James Cook Hospital Children’s ward from the shop I'm currently running and support
food banks.

I like to think I'm not just a regular shop keeper. Many times I have stopped children for getting involved in
gangs that are involved in the sale of drugs and crime by speaking to their parents I've prevented them from
come to harm.

[ understand that the Police and Council are concerned that [ would be the DPS of two units and that this
would not be an ideal scenario from their point of view. [ am fully committed the this new shop and [ am in
the process of selling my existing shop. which should complete in early April. So long as we obtain a
licence for this shop T am moving by family back to Middlesbrough. my home town. to operate this unit as a
family business under the brand of Go Local Extra.

[ have discussed some of the evidence presented in regard to this upcoming hearing with Lisa and Araf. 1
understand the concern about people drinking at home more. In the last 12 months there has been a massive
growth in people ordering on line. and having items delivered. This has not limited to takeaway food but
also alcohol with companies like Delivero and Uber etc. The drinking at home culture is probably due to the
ease in which vou can order on line. My experience tells me that at least with shop premises you can do

more checks to ensure the proper procedure are bptaagléhefg! to.

1
19



Before we open we will have training carried out by D&B licensing. who I have spoken to. 1 will also have
all of my staft sit the personal licence course. although in our existing business we already have 2 personal
licence holders which is me and my wife. [ have spoken to Araf about the additional measures being
proposed and I have no issue with them,

[ have spoken to David Rogers the area manager for Parfetts, which operates Go Local. David used to be my
area manager for Best One. so [ know him quite well. { see this site as having a lot of grab and go type
passing trade. doing well with fresh goods. coffees, snacks for the cinema (when it opens) without a massive
focus on aleohol sales. So. although the sive o the area for olcohol 15 small {(and the range will be small as
well). our focus will be away from alcohol. We need aleohol o complete the convenience range. but the
predictions on sales from that are relatively low at maybe 20 % with a focus on high end spirits. wines and
crait beers. This isn't necessarily a shop for local customers. but more a high end convenience store for
commuters. The products that tend to worry the Police etc are low end products. I 'm not interested in
stocking that at this store. since the profit margin isn’t attractive enough.

My experience tells me that 90% of the profits on this store will be non-alcohol related. The location of this
prenmises is key to how we would design the layout and product range because it has excellent transport
links and good parking.

Thank vou

Azcem Sarwar

Page 79



Heads of Terms for Mr Azeem Sarwar.

Terms for: Unit 3a, 136 Marton Road, Middlesbrough. TS1 2ED

Lease Terms : 10 years, full repair and insurance basis.

Rent : £18000 pa

Rent Review : upwards only rent review on the 4th anniversary of the
lease.

Rent deposit : 3 month returnable deposit

Rent Free Period: 3 months from signed lease.

SarwarPersonal Guarantee

Rent payment by standing order, payment monthly on first of each month.
Payment of my legal fee

Fix and replace damaged ceiling tiles

Contribute to the cost of replacing light fittings

Tenant

Mr. Azeem Sarwar
Solicitors Details
Mr. Grant

Miles Huntchinson
68-70 Borough Road,

Middlesbrough TS1 2JH
01642 232488

Page 80



DATED
LEASE
refating to
Unit 3b, 136 Marton Road, Middlesbrough
between
ALZA LIMITED
and

Mr Azeem Sarwar

Page 81



CONTENTS

CLAUSE

T AT O O AN B e v e e e B A e s e D B S T Ve O e i
Bayment of ANRUAERSAL ... nimsmais it S i s i s s s e
PAUMENT: BTG e a i s e s o g o e A R T A
BICBEIEIE ot vt i i R o B B S e S S ST i
IMBBINEEE 5 . s i snaiin fumm s i KRR
S AR TS oo d i sy s e i R 3 b AR S
KHIREE .o cmnummmsesismspinenmeycm i
GBI EIR . o s o e s bt s e B T T B AT S B KRN i A
B B e e G o e S SR s U T A A E T T
Prohibition of dealings ... eaae e
Underetting.........ooooooiiii e
Sharing OCCUPEION ...ttt ss e as e e e e essseaes s anes
Charging.... . :
Notification and reglstratlon of deallngs....,,..
) 8| S S R g s Y AR ML S B O T B RO T e R P L
Decoration........
LT e b B e et T B S EE R b g iy e o DR
Signs....
Window cleanlng e SRR A
Returning the F'ncnf:ma'rt;‘r O the LaRAIOnd s oo mmmiimiab e s A
B R T C I e
UISE OF PAIKING BDACRE cioiv i coiorstatsmiumiaiiais i i el s i Ci s s
Regulations ..........ccoooiorenivimriinreresssnins
Exercise of the Rights...........coccoiiiiii s s
Allow entry....
Keyholders and emergency contact details ..
Compliance with Iaws
Energy Performance Certificates .............oooiiiiiiiii s
Third Party Rights...
Registration of this base OSSPSR
Removal of entries in relation to this lease and easements granted br this lease......
Encroachments and preservation of rights.............coocviiiiiiiiiccic e
S Tol o L= =t e P21 1] G R P okl oot R L et sy oo S

Page 82

© 0 NDOEON

S HhRERN2BEBINSRUNESsasIsarepaa

FREr P E AION . oo i B o G e P W R e

C AT e s e e P L e o L T S S i e e
.15

15

15

T

16

.. 16

16

.. 16

16
17
17

A7
.. 18

20

1
.. 20

21

Gl

22

e
G2

23
23
24

s
N 4
i
. 26

26
27

snisss 2D
.28

28
30



ar.
38.
39
40.
41.
42,
43.
44,
45.
46,
47.
48.
49,
50.
51.
52.
53.
54.
55.
56.
57.
58.
59.
60.
B1.

Procure guarantor consent ..................

AVCIMIINE covvmimmisn s s s wewabi o ma i i gs A B i b R
EEROIOFCEOVERTBRES . .c.c:- s nsonss i o i oo ovi s bodies s o i 354 6T i i S
L
tiaanil]

ca ]

Quiet enjoyment ...
Variation in extent of Buildmg

Designation of alternative areas, routes and facllltles
Guarantors COVENANES ...t

Exercise of right of @ntry ..o
.. 32

e 32
e 33

Scaffolding ...
Re-entry and forfelture

Section 62 of the LPA 1925 lmplled nghts and existlng appurtenant rlghts
Compensation On VACAHING ...t teer e s en rereneesense e semsenssssnsenns

NO restriCHON ON Langlortd s US ...t e ass s rtsmma s e ssmsessaereeanes
a3

Limitation of liability ...,

Tenant's opton to brEak ... ... v es e ees s aeas e s
Breach of repair and maintenance obligation.................cccooviiiiiiiiii
IO G o s T e e B T R e T A T L e B A R R
CONSantS and BODPOVAIR o e s i e i R R AR T
Expent et emminetiOni. . s s i s ot i i s R T R

Joint and Saveral DY .. i enii i i s s i e Lo
... 38

S 1

Entire agreement...

Contracts (Rights of Thlrd Parﬂes} Act 1999...
Governing Law
SO, i ot e G Bt Bt o BTN S b

SCHEDULE

Schedule 1 T ODTEY i ot i T e e e R o S U B i R e W N A S i
Schedule 2 IS ot o s o R P A S S T e S e S T T g e
Schedule 3 FROBETVALIONG s crvsnis irsminirin worivasiiraivigo s avinive s
Schadulast - Thind Pa e ERIOIEE c c. ss miisiin  dopasisoi id Bo 8 G e s e b
Schedule 5 BRI FEMIBWE .. cvscnssosmessmminmis i ininsb i vt o b s s B s S

Part 1
Part 2
Part 3
Part 4
Part 5

Schedule 6 TESLITEITICE ... ettt e ettt e e e et e e e e e e et e et e e e e e e e e e e s eeeee e e s
Schedule 7 SerVicE CRarge ..........ooviiiiiiiiaiiiieiirs e rre s aessrma s e s ssrse s anesnnas s e s

T RN, . om0 B RIS 5 R 505 e SR NS i S I
B IO, e oo ms ey vt R e L PN R AT AR i
DISTBOANAS ...t aa e enan e

Hypothetical LEASE .......voe i
... 48

Review of the Annual Rent.................

Page 83

... 30

31

31
32

33
33

e 33

34
34

-39

36
37
38

38

.. 38

39
41

w43

45

... 46

46

47
47

50
55



Part 1
Part 2
Part 3
Part 4

SOVICEE v i s st e S B A R b e

Service Costs...oviiieiiiiiiiininnns

EXCIIE SEIICE G ORIE. .. iotmiin iy e i R R R e SN 5
Service Charge administration and obligations ....................
Schedule 8 Guarantoe and iNBMINIY .............cco e rserersrmssssessesesasseisnss festess sisseessesns

ANNEX

ANMEXA:  Property PlaN oo nos i i i s i di e s e s s T e v

Blllaing Plam: s s i st Jis s i

Padge 84

i D
... 56

58

. 99

64

.- 69
...66



D L B Licensing and Security Consultants
Authorised 6rade One BITAB Tutors - Centre No. €01699

E mail barriehodgson@ntiworld.com Home 01642 510820 Mobile 07533831728
dave . overdinsdale@btinternet.com 01325 335516 07521887292
Registered Office 161 Castle Road Redcar. Cleveland.

Licensing course contents,

Introductions

Aims of the course

Guess the age section

What should we accept as proof of age?

Why a premises licence is important

Licensable activities

Test purchasing

What actions can be taken to prevent under-age sates?
Proxy sales/ Buy and supply

Refusal register.

Incident report forms.

Partnership working Police/Trading Standards/Licensing
Authority/Local community.

What is alcohol? How does it affect the body?

Safe weekly limits of alcohol intake.

Licensing objectives

Irresponsible promotions

Moral and legal obligations

Offences under the licensing Act and penalties including
persistently selling

How to deal with refusals of possible underage sales.
Difficult situations.

Child exploitation/Grooming

New mandatory conditions

CCTV

Due diligence. Training records and refusal register.
20 Question multi choice tests

Course Certificate.

(Menthol cigarettes banned by 20" May 2020)

® & o & @& & o o o

Page 85



e i

D & B Licensing Consultants

PREMISE LICENCE
PROTECTION
AND
DUE DILIGENCE
MANUAL

Malton International
XXXXXXXX .
XXXXXX

.

Licence Protection & Due Diligence Manual ..fl

Page 86



V V V V V V VY

vV V VYV V

Training File Contents List

Useful telephone numbers

Premise Licence Part ‘A’

Personal licences.

Authorised members of staff

Sale of Alcohol Policy

Certificates of training by D&B Licensing Consultants

Individual acceptance, responsibility & compliance to

Alcohol Policy

Individual record of advice/training attendance
Examination test paper
Induction guidance for new members of staff

Incident reports & Evidence handling section

Page 87



D & B Licensing Consultants

USEFUL TELEPHONE NUMBERS

Malton X0 Xxoxxx

Premise Licence Hofder - ... . ... ... .o viivie i,
DPS -

Lacal Police Safion NaOmeE  oomuiuses o s e [ S S e s st e g

BRI NG e, i s S B s o A T S AR S

Loeal Boat Officer MNOME -vocvmumamii st tims i s sesiidim o v
Contact Tel. No. Office/Moabile wm. . . mammss . | ivsssmesm e .
Police Community Support Officer

Contact Tel. No Dffice/Mobile srwmamr sas  prstdaaiamse ety Ts P
D&B Licensing Consultants 07533831728 or 07521887292

Ofthers

Pub/Shop Watch contact ... ... ... ... R T T S i

Radio Partnership .. ... .. SRR, S T I




Any Off Licence Middlesbrough.

The below named members/staff are hereby authorised by me to
sell/deliver alcohol on behalf of the premise licence holder within the any
Road Middlesbrough..

They have receivegh a course of alcohol license training from D&B
Licensing Consultants and are considered to be fully competent to comply
with our Premise License, alcohol legislation and our company age
verification policy at all times.

()
0.0

P

%

hJ
..0

LJ
...

»
M

*
0.0 L)

L)
b

N
0.0

9.
b

*
X

L/ . L/
0.. 0.0 0.0 -

Y

o

L)
"t e

Signed. ..o, DPS.

Date 3% January 2021

D&B Licensing Consultants.

Page 89



D & B Licensing Consultants

All staff must read and understand this company policy on the sale of alcohol and fully
understand the companies Challenge 25 Age Verification Policy and confirm they will comply
with it at all times.

CHALLENGE CHALLENGE CHALLEMGE
MO FROOF OF AGE - NO SALE - NEVER GAMELF

Remember 1t 1s i“egal tO Sell:

Alcohol or other age restricted products to anyone under legal age
To any person buying or attempting to purchase on behalf of an
underage person.
To anyone having the appearance of being under the age of 25 years without producm Proof

' Of Age.
Licence Protection el Due Diligence Manual i '\i %

Page 90



D & B Licensing Consultants

Employee acceptance of Responsibilities regarding
the Sale of Alcohol

Employee name: Xxxxxx I hereby confirm that [ have read, understood and will
comply with both the Pramise Licence and company policy on the sale of alcohal and Age
Restricted Products and fully understand the companies Challenge 25 age verification
poiicy.

»[ also understand that if [ fail to comply with this policy, I will commit an offence of gross
misconduct and a Criminal Offence and I may be liable to a fine and/or imprisonment.
«] understand that a Challenge 25 policy dictates that I must ask for identification from
anyone who looks to be under the age of 25 years.

«] understand that if somaone appears under 25 or if T have any doubt about the age of a
person trying to buy alcohol, 1 raust ask for proof of their age.

«If I have reason to believe that someone is attempting to buy alcohel on hehalf of an
underage person 1 MUST refuse the sale.

sThe onty forms of identification 1 should accept are:-
«Valid Passport

+UK Photo Driving Licence (full or provisional)

«Pass Logo Approved Proof of Age Card e g. Citizen Card

1 understand that if a customer fails to produce acceptabie :dentification and I believe a
persen is under the age of 25 years, I will refuse to sell alcohol to such a person and
when the customer has left the premises, will complete an entry in the refusals register.
»] hereby confirm that 1 have received advice and training from my employer regarding
the sale of alcohol.

Employee Signatwre: Lo P B0 OORBO0OR0NL £ A0ORS G
Date 10t March 2021

1ty Confirri ingt | haus Sapianal cur Age Varnizast o § 17 it Gectad raing o e o relabion fo bhe daie of aloznct anc
=0 g restictad procierts ans Sel conttilen it they o ferdiand e CoTostent ard wil Lanphy @ Drofrna Lo

arad our pobcy ard procediozs

Signature of Premise Licence Holder f OPS ...

Date: 10th March 2021

e

o et ‘{i\*; x?%ﬁfﬁ'“*?v s };,- f\i‘?‘?ﬁ :.v. z—n@f;:
A B T 1 1o ﬂ Dtecto .u- It é‘ﬁ; / r.g/ sl ' = ag';z.‘j;;‘”_

Page 91



D & B Licensing Consultants

Record of Advice and Training Given to a Member of Staff
Relating to the Sale of Alcohol and other Age Restricted Products

I hereby confirm that we have delivered a course of instruction to

in relation to the sale of alcohol and other age restricted products and
feel confident that he/she fully understands the relevant legislation,
liabilities, policies, and procedures to be complied with,

Position held: Team Member.

Candidate signature ......c..cioveviiiiin i
Name of Premises  XXOXXXXXXXXXX

Trainer Name: David Lester.

Date of Training  10™ March January 2021

Signature:




Overview/Due Diligence

D. & B. Licensing Consultants is a company operated and controlled by two former
Police Officers, both having over thirty years experience in Policing and many years
experience in alcohol retailing, having been employed for several years ina
management role by a major North East Convenience Retailer and leading
Supermarket Chain.

This resource is to help you the retailer to deal with sales of age restricted products
including alcohol and cigarettes and to help you and your staff to deal with
confrontational situations. The content will give you a brief guide to the law on the
sale of alcohol, cigarettes and other age restricted products and guidance around “Due
diligence” with a view to preventing underage sales and ultimately protecting you,
your staff, your premises licence and your business from prosecution.

What is due diligence.

Basically this means that you as a seller of a restricted product, a personal licence
holder, designated premises supervisor or premises licence holder have done
everything within your power to prevent an underage sale taking place.

Good quality CCTV. High visibility age restricted product signage, refusal registers,
incident report forms, correctly documented staff training/refresher training records,
partnership working with the statutory agencies, police, trading standards and local
authority licensing departments all contribute towards showing good due diligence.

You have a statutory defence if as a person charged with selling alcohol to
someone under the age of 18 years you can show that:-
You believed that the individual was aged 18 years or over and either:

You had taken all reasonable steps to establish the individuals age,

Or

Nobody could reasonably have suspected from the individual’s appearance that
they were aged under 18 years.

A person is considered to have taken all reasonable steps to establish an
individual’s age if:

He/She asked the individual for evidence of his/her age.

The evidence produced would have convinced a reasonable person.

However if you have a challenge 25 policy in your store and fail a test purchase
this defence may be difficult to call on. However challenge 25 is still one of the
best methods to adopt to protect your staff/colleagues from making a mistake

and getting it wrong.
(Now view our brief introduction to the law on age restricted goods)

Page 93



BEST PRACTICE

By following some or all of the steps listed here, you should reduce the possibility of an
under-age sale occurring and also minimise the risk of prosecution.

GENERAL
Never assume the age of a young person. if in doubt, ask for their age and always seek proof.
You must refuse to sell if they can't prove their age.

STAFF TRAINING

ALL staff {including temporary and part time staff}) should be aware of their legal
responsibilities and you should have staff meetings, reminders and updates regularly. New
staff should be trained at induction as soon as they join the business.

Keep a written record of individual staff training and updates given in order that you can prove
that they have been given. (Proof of due diligence) We recommend that refresher training is
carried out every three months and documented.

ASK FOR PROOF OF AGE

Consider adopting a 25 policy for Alcohol, cigarettes and other tobacco retated products,
intoxicating substances, fireworks and “18' videos/DVDs.

You and your staff must ask for proof of age if the customer does not look 25

MAKE A RECORD OF REFUSALS

Keeping a record of refused sales is @ good way of showing that you are being diligent and
trying not to selt products to the under-aged.

Recording refused sales can also provide a useful insight into which members of staff are
refusing sales, therefore highlighting staff that may need further training.

It can also act as a deterrent to young people attempting to buy.

Refusal registers are available from D&B Licensing.

DISPLAY WARNING NOTICES FOR ALCOHOL ANDP CIGARETYES

If you sell alcohel, cigarettes or other tobacco products you should display warning notices as
part of your requirement to have an age verification policy .You may wish to consider warning
notices at the point of sale or entry to the store as deterrents to the under-aged customer.

KEEP AGE-RESTRICTED PRODUCTS BEHIND THE COUNTER
If a purchaser has to ask for a product this can act as a deterrent onits own.
[t may also prompt you to ask for proof of age.

IF POSSIBLE USE "TILL PROMPTS" AT THE POINT OF SALE
These reminders could take the form of an electronic display on the till, stickers or posters.

POSITIVE ACTIONS

Other steps you could take include: -

Implement a policy of not selling to anyone wearing school uniform.

install good quality CCTV. Train key members of staff in its operation.

Keep high value age restricted goods behind the checkout.

Do not place beer or wine display stacks near to the stores exit to help prevent theft and
thereby helping to reduce crime and disorder

Page 94



A GUIDE TO SAYING ‘NO’

DISPLAY PROOGKF OF AGE MATERIAL

As from the 1 Qctober 2010 there is a Mandatory requirement under the licensing Act 2003
which states that there must be an age verification policy in place to prevent underage sales.
We recommend Challenge 25. It therefore follows that staff should be trained in that potlicy.
The best way to gain your customers support is to display proof of age material throughout
your store. Displaying proof of age material often makes youngsters think twice before
attermpting to buy.

WHEN PRESENTED WITH AN AGE RESTICTED PROPUCT
Stop what you are doing.

t.ook up.

Take control of the product.

Assess the age of the customer. (Does the customer look 25 years otd or not?)

If not then you must ask “Hlow old are yon please”.
This must always be followed up by then reguesting an acceptable form of Identity (follow
your stare policy on acceptable forms of 1.D)

Remember no LD. No Sale. Never take a chance.

IN DIFFICULT SITCATIONS STAND YOUR GROUND

Arefusal can embarrass a customer, so be tactful. Always be polite and calm, and don't
antaganise by getting annoyed or aggressive Be professional. Apologise.

If faced with a group, move the person you're talking to away from the rest. This lessens the
chance of them playing to the crowd.

® Be polite

? Apologise (Point out that ithe Law requires you to see L.
¢ Don’t antagonise

® Be Grm

¢ lise tact

* Pon'i humilinte

AVOID BLAME

When refusing to serve someone, politely stress your legal oaligations. If you're asking ror
identification for procf of age, emphasise it's nothing personal but the law requires it

state iU's the policy of the shop to maxe th's raguest to anyone suspacted of belng under-age.

° Elespersonalise the situation
® Explain your legal obligation
¢ Blame the shep poliey

® Dom’t get angry

HEEP YOUR DISTANCE

¢ Try to keep a barrier between yon and the potentisl aggressor

Page 95



Event Ref. Number (Request from Police)

D &L B Licensing Consultants

; . ” S
Licence Protection & Due Diligence Manual € '*.h.‘%i
e s i i pktis S et e - 3 ;

Page 96



D & B Licensing Consultants

New employee/Volunteer - .

NAME. . .
Date employment commenced day / /

Previous experience in sale of alcohol None or see below

Induction training given by on day VA

Subjects covered

Company Challenge 25 policy { ) - Refusal Register ( } and contents of Induction
Training Pack. ( )

Confirmation of training provided Please tick { ) above

Employee signature




Request for evidential images from CCTV system,

DVD/USB (Indicate)

Time and date of request ..........c.oicceccnenccncennee.
Images downloaded by..............coeevrervnnnnnce, Signature)
Time and date copied............ am/pm......... [ N
Handed to..........ccoveieveiicnaene. (Police Officer/Other)

Time and date............... am/pm............ VS VS

To be completed when any lawful request is made for CCTV
images by Police, Trading Standards or other enforcement
agency.

Page 98



Samy Limited -~ Application for Premises Licence - Unit C, Rede House,
66-77 Corporation Road, Middlesbrough — Notice of Decision of Licensing
Sub-Committee on 10 May 2018

The Committee considered an application for a Premises Licence under Section 18 of
the Licensing Act 2003 (“the Act”) to sell alcoho! off the premises in respect of premises
at Unit C, Rede House, 66-77 Corporation Road, Middlesbrough TS1 1LY between the
proposed changed hours of 8.00am until 10.00pm daily. The Applicant is Samy
Limited

The Committee noted that as relevant represeniations had been received to the
Application a hearing must be held. The Committee noted under Section 18 of the Act
that it must, having regard to the representations, take such steps if any as it considers
appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are to grant, to
grant with conditions and /or madify conditions in the operating schedule, to exclude a
licensable activity, to refuse the Designated Premises Supervisor -or reject the
application.

The Licensing Objectives are the promotion of the prevention of crime and disorder,
public nuisance, the protection of children from harm and public safety.

The Committee carefully considered the Application on its own merits, it carefully
considered the representations by the Applicant, the Responsible Authorities and the
Councillors who made relevant representations, the Council’s Statement of Licensing
Policy and Guidance under Section 182 of the Act.

Decision

5.

The Committee decided to grant the Premises Licence to sell alcohol between 8.00am
and 10.00pm daily subject to the modification of the condilions by deleting the
proposals in the operating schedule and imposing the conditions agreed between the
Applicant, the Police, Public Health and Trading Standards produced at the hearing.

Reasons

6.

The Applicant amongst other matters informed the Committee that the Application
should be granted subject to the amended conditions for the hours between 8.00 am

- and 10.00pm daily. The Applicant informed the Committee, in summary, that the

original application was drafted in general terms in order for discussions to be had with
the Responsible Authorities to identify what would resolve their concerns. The
Applicant has a professional operation and will be investing heavily in the premises. It
is not a small corner shop it is a mini supermarket with the investment to ensure the
robust conditions will be met. Alcohol is only a small element and they will offer a full
range of convenience goods. Outside professional training will be provided to staff. At
least two staff will be present on each shift one of which wili be qualified and have a
Personal Licence. They will not sell high risk alcohol and the police, public health and
trading standards have confirmed they consider the proposals with the conditions will
not be detrimental to the objectives. The Applicant confirmed the franchise was with
Londis who provides the produce. The Applicant confirmed that Londis can comply
with the requirements in the conditions. The premises will also have Costa Coffee
available. The Applicant advised it will enhance the area.

Page 99



10.

11.

12,

13.

14,

15.

The Responsible Authorities agreed to the operation subject to conditions between the
hours of 8.00am and 10.00pm. They were satisfied that the Applicant could ensure
the conditions would be complied with and that they considered it to be professional
responsible operation. They considered that the restrictions are aimed at preventing
street drinkers, probler drinkers and those who go on to cause problems in the town.
The Responsible Authorities confirmed they considered the application would not be
likely to add to the problems in the area within the cumulative impact policy.

The Ward Councillor objector informed the Committee that it is within the cumulative
impact area and there are serious alcohol related harms in the area. A high number
of harms occur during the hours of operation and the Ward Councillor would like to see
the hours further curtailed to Sam to 9pm to reduce the risk of those harms.

The Committee is satisfied that there is good reason to depart from its cumulative
impact special policy in this particular case and grant the Application subject to the
restrictions as it considers it will be unlikely to add to the problems in the area.

The Committee determined that the proposed operation as a mini market with aicohol
being a small percentage of stock displayed, investment in the premises, responsible
management and the specific conditions targeted to address the concerns in the area
would result in the premises promoting the licensing objectives.

The Committee noted that in addition to the restrictions, the Responsible Authorities
have confidence in the proposed Licence Holder, the operation and management of
the Premises. It was also noted that the Premises Licence Holder will work with the’
Police and the Council so that issues will not arise.

It was noted that the Ward Councilior requested the hours to be reduced because of
the amount of incidents in the area during its time of operation. However the Committee
did not consider that was an appropriate step in the circumstances.

The Committee acknowledged there are a large number of alcohol harms in the area
of the town centre, '

There are many incidents that occur between the hours of 8.00am and 10.00pm, but
the incidents appear to be a lot less during the hours of 8.00am and 9.00am and
9.00pm and 10.00pm. The cause may be the availability of alcohol generally or
iresponsible premises, however, the Committee did consider that the Responsible
Authorities had confidence in the Applicant and that his restricted operation within the
amended hours of 8.00am until 10.00pm would not impact on those current problems.

The Committee considered that the restrictions in place and the operation will mean
the mini supermarket will be ran responsibly and will promote the objectives.

Dated 14 May 2018

Page 100



Middlesbrough
5 Middlesirabah

COU”CII moving forwardg

PREMISES LICENCE

Part A

MBRO/PRO177/092250

Premises licence number

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

Unit C Rede House
66-77 Corporation Road

Post town Post code
Middlesbrough TS1 1LY

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Sale of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
SALE OF ALCOHOL OFF PREMISES

Monday to Sunday: 8am to 10pm

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Sunday: 6am to 12 midnight

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies

Alcohol sales permitted OFF the premises

Licence issued 20 March 2020 ~ Vary DPS

Page 101



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email {where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

Samy Limited

73-75 Corporation Road
Middlesbrough
TS11LY

01642 473906

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

07689168

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr Saravanakumar Selvakumar

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises ficence authorises for the supply of alcohol

MBRO/PL1546/093461 issued by Middlesbrough Borough Council

Granted on 5 March 2020

A

Authorised Officer

Licence issued 20 March 2020 - Vary DPS

Page 102



Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority on 10 May 2018

The premises will amend its operating schedule to reduce the times for
licensab'e activity to take place, namely the supply of alcohal to
8am-10pm seven days a week.

1. A digital Closed Circuit Television System (CCTV) will be
installed and maintained in good working order and be correctly time
and date stamped

+ The system will incorporate sufficient built-in hard-drive

capacity to suit the number of cameras installed

* CCTV will be capable of providing pictures of evidential

quality in all lighting conditions, particularly facial recognition.

« Cameras will encompass all ingress and egress o the premises,
outside areas and all areas where the sale/supply of alcohol occurs.

* The system will record and retain CCTV footage for a minimum

of 31 days

« The system will record for 24 hours a day.

* The system will incorporate a means of transferring images

from the hard-drive to a format that can be played back on any desktop
computer.

« The Digital recorder will be password protected to prevent
unauthorised access, tampering, or deletion of images

* There will be at all times, when the premises is open, a

member of staff on duty with access to the CCTV system who is trained
in the use of the equipment.

* Upon receipt of a request for a copy of CCTV footage from

Police, Licensing Officers or any other Responsible Authority, the
member of staff will produce the footage within 24 hours or less if
urgently required for investigations of serious crime.

+ CCTV footage must be made available to be viewed by the

Police, Licensing Officers or ather Responsible Authorities on request
during an inspaction of or visit to the Premises

2. Aniincident book must be kept at the Premises and maintained
up to date (no later than 24 hours after the incident) at all times
and wiil record the following:

* Time date and details of all incidents/complaints of crime and
disarder or anti-social behaviour

* All crimes reported to the venue

» All gjections of patrons

= All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

* Any faults in the CCTV system, searching equipment or scanning
equipment

+ Any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service

3. The incident book must be made available to Palice, Licensing
Officers and all other Responsible Authorities on request or during an
inspection.

4. The premises will not stock, display or sell any lager, beer,
cider or perry product with an ABV content above 6.5%

5. The Premises will not sell any single cans of lager, beer or
cider

6. No alcohol must be stocked within 5 metres of the
entrance/exit door

Licence issued 20 March 2020 - Vary DPS

Page 103



7. Alcohol will only be displayed within a 5% area of the shop

floor. Alcohol will be kept within the controlled area which will be

in sight of the checkout area. The controlled area will be mapped out
and outlined in red on the map provided by the Premises Licence Holder
(copy of which will be attachad to the Premises Licence)

8. The Premises Licence Holder/ Designated Premises Supervisor
will participate in any 'Responsible Retailing' scheme and any
relevant fraining / campaigns which the Police or Lacal Authority
provide or recommend.

9. There will be a personal licence holder on duty at all times.

10. The Premises Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor
will participate in any local Off Licence forums held by the Local
Authority.

11. The Premises Licence holder shall ensure that at all times

when the premises are open for any licensable activity there is
sufficient, competent staff on duty at the premises for the purpose of
fulfilling the terms and conditions of the licence and for preventing
crime and disorder.

12. A Challenge 25 policy will be implemented at the premise.

13. Training in refation to Challenge 25, under age sales, sales

to adults on behalf of minor {proxy sales), sales to intoxicated

persons, refusals registers, incident records and all other conditions

on the Premises Licence must be provided and undertaken by all members
of staff {(whether paid or unpaid) before he / she makes a sale, supply

or defivery of alcohol and at least every six months thereafter.

14, Documented training records must be completed in respect of

every member of staff and must include the name of the member of staff
trained, date, time and content of the training. The record must be
signed by the member of staff who has received the training, the
Designated Premises Supervisor/ Premises Licence Holder or external
training providers.

15. Documented training records must be kept at the Premises and
made available to the Police, Licensing Officers and all other
Responsible Authorities on request or during an inspection,

16. Staff must require ID in the form of a current ten year

passport, photo card driving licence or PASS Hologram identity card
from any customer who appears to be under the age of 25 and verify the
customer is over the age of 18 before any sale of alcohol is made

17. There will be at least four notices/posters in prominent
positions inside the premise informing customers that a Challenge 25
policy is in operation

18. The premise will keep and maintain a refusals book/electronic
register which will be used to record all incidents/occasions of where
the premise refuses to sell alcohol to an individual. The refusals
boaok/electronic register will be used solely as a refusals book. It

will be kept at the premise and will bemade available for inspection
by the Poiice or any other Responsible Authority.

19. The Premises Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor
must monitor the refusals book/electronic register on a monthly basis
and must sign and date the register to confirm when this has been

Licence issued 20 March 2020 - Vary DP5

Page 104



completed

20, There must be a minimum of two signs in the premises visible
at the points of sale stating that it is an offence:

* to sell alcohol to persons under 18 years of age.

* to purchase alcohol on behalf of any person under 18 years of
age

+ to sell alcohol to any persons who appear drunk or under the
influence of other illegal substances

Licence issued 20 March 2020 — Vary DPS

Page 105



Middlesbrough

Council Middles%gh

moving forward

PREMISES LICENCE

Part A

. . MBRO/PRO288/100323
Premises licence number

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

B & M Store

Unit E Middiehaven Gateway
Heath Road

Post town Post code
Middlesbrough TS36RS

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Sale of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
SALE OF ALCOHOL OFF PREMISES
Monday to Sunday - 8am to 10pm

During December - 7am to 11pm

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Sunday - 7am to 11pm

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies

Alcahol sales permitted OFF the premises

Licence issued 9 December 2020 — Vary DPS Page 106



Part 2

Name, {registered) address, telephone number and email {where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

B & M Retait Ltd

The Vault

Dakota Drive

Estuary Commerce Park
Speke

L24 8RJ

0151 7285400

alcohol@bmstores.co.uk

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

01357507

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the supply of alcohol

Mr Andrew Wicks

13 Rushyford Avenue
Stockton-on-Tees
TS19 9BE

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

SBC 146393  issued by Stockton -on-Tees Borough Council

Granted on 24 November 2020

A

Authorised Officer

Licence issued 9 December 2020 - Vary DPS

Page 107

AA



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

GENERAL - ALL FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES

This Licence does not permit any adult entertainment or services,
activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of
the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

1.5taff must require 1D in the form of a current passport, photo card
driving licence or PASS logo identity card from any customer who
appears to be under the age of 25 and verify the customer is over the
age of 18 before any sale of alcohol is made

2. Notices must be placed in a prominent position advising customers
the Premises operates a challenge 25 policy and all customers who
appear under the age of 25 will be challenged for 1D proving they are
over 18 in the form of a current passport, phote card driving licence
or PASS logo identity card

3. Training in relation to Challenge 25, under age sales, sales to
adults on behalf of minor (proxy sales), sales to intoxicated

persons, refusals registers and incident records must be

provided and undertaken by all members of staff (whether paid or
unpaid) before he / she makes a sale, supply or defivery of alcohol
and at least every six months thereafter.

member of staff and must include the name of the member of staff
trained, date, time and content of the training. The record must be
signed by the member of staff who has received the training and the
person providing the training on behalf of the Premises Licence
Holder

available to the police, trading standards or licensing officers on
request,

6. There will be an electronic incident recording system used at the
Premises and Kept up to date at all times recording the time date and
details of all incidents of crime and disorder or anti-social

behaviour at the premises or directly outside of the premises. The
inctdent book must be made available to the police, trading standards
and / or licensing officers on request.

7. There will be an electronic refusals system used at the Premise
and kept up to date at all times recording the date time and reasons
for every refusal to sell alcohol to a customer. The refusals record
must be made available to the police, trading standards and / or
licensing officers on request

8. A digital Closed Circuit Television System (CCTV) will be

installed and maintained in good working order and be correctly time
and date stamped.

* The system will incorporate sufficient built-in hard-drive capacity

to suit the number of cameras installed.

+ CCTV will be capable of providing pictures of evidential quality in

all lighting conditions, particularly facial recognition.

« Cameras will encompass all ingress and egress to the premises,
outside areas and all areas where the sale/supply of alcohol occurs.

+ The system will record and retain CCTV footage for a minimum of 31
days

* The system will record for 24 hours a day.

* The system will incorporate a means of transferring images from the

4. Documented training records must be completed in respect of every

5. Documented training records must be kept at the Premises and made

Licence issued 9 December 2020 — Vary DPS

Page 108

a7



hard-drive to a format that can be played back on any desktop
computer.

* The Digital recorder will be password protected to prevent
unauthorised access, tampering, or deletion of images.

« There will be at alt times, when the premises is open, a member of
staff on duty with access to the CCTV system who is trained in tha
use of the equipment.

» Upon receipt of a request for a copy of CCTV footage from Police,
Licensing Officers or any other Responsible Authority, the member of
staff will produce the footage within 24 hours or less if urgently
required for investigations of serious crime.

+ CCTV footage must be made available to be viewed by the Police,
Licensing Officers or other Responsible Authorities on request

The premises will place and maintain CCTV signs on all exits from the
premises both inside and out as a reminder to customers and staff
that their behaviour is being monitored.

9. No beer, lager or cider of 6.5 ABV (alcohol by volume) or above
shall be displayed or sold at any time at the premises.

10. The display of alcohol will not exceed the area specified and
identified as alcohot display areas on the plan attached to the
application or such other areas within the store equivalent to and

not exceeding the shelf and floor space identified on the said plan
for the display of alcohol, without the consent of the police and
licensing officers.

11. The Premises Licence Holder/ Designated Premises Supervisor will
participate in any 'Responsible Retailing' scheme and any relevant
training / campaigns which the Pclice or Local Authority provide or
recommend.

12. The Designated Premises Supervisor will participate in any local
Off Licence forums held by the Local Authority.

13. Plain clothes security staff shall be employed at the premises
when deemed necessary by the Licence Holder.

14. All staff will be trained in Security Awarenes as part of their
induction training.

15. Notices to be displayed inside the premises stating thatit is

an offence for any person under 18 years of age to purchase alcohol.
16. B&M operate a zero tolerance to aggressive and/or violent
behaviour towards staff members.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

1. The area immediately in front of the store shall be inspected on

a regular basis and management and staff shall use their best
endeavours to prevent B&M customers from loitering in the said areas,
persons refusing to move shall be subject of a report to the Police

to facilitate safe dispersal.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

1. Staff will be trained on induction {and underge 3 monthly

refresher training (in the form of a written test)) in respect of the

sale of all age restricted goods {including awareness/prevention of
proxy sales, signs and symptoms of intoxication, dealing with refusaf

of sales and any subsequent confrontational behaviour from customers)
- such training sessions to be documented and records made available
to authorised persons from Responsible Authorities and kept on site

for a minimum of 2 years

2. The cash tills used for the sale of alcohol to have the benefit

Licence issued 9 December 2020 - Vary DPS

Page 109

a2



of an electronic prompt for operators in respect of age restricted
sales.

3. Refusals registers for each store will be printed, checked and
signed by the DPS or duty manager on a weekly basis.

Licence issued 9 December 2020 — Vary DPS

Page 110



Middlesbrough
Council g Mlddles%gh

moving forward

PREMISES LICENCE

Part A

. . MBRO/PR0297/100306
Premises licence number

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises, or if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

lceland The Food Warehouse
Unit B Gateway Retail Park

Post town Post code
Middlesbrough TS3 6AT

Telephone number

Where the licence is time limited the dates

N/A

Licensable activities authorised by the licence

Sale of Alcohol

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities
SALE OF ALCOHOL OFF PREMISES

Monday to Sunday - 8am to 10pm

Seasonal Variations

From the 1st December through to 2nd January annually, the supply of
alcohol shail be permitted from 7am - 11pm daily.

In the week prior to and the week proceeding Easter Sunday in any

given year, the supply of alcohol shall be permitted from 7am - 11pm
daily.

The opening hours of the premises

Monday to Sunday - 7am to 11pm

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/or off supplies

Alcohol sales permitted OFF the premises

Licence issued 4 January 2021 — Vary DPS Page 1 1 1



Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and emall (where relevant) of holder of premises
licence

lceland Foods Ltd
Second Avenue
Deeside Industrial Park
Deeside

CH5 2NwW

01244843 699

robert. hayes@iceland.co uk

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable)

1107406

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises
licence authorises the supply of alcohot

Mr Ashley Stephen Triplett
5 Buckthorn Grove
Middlesbrough

TS8 9BF

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises
supervisor where the premises licence authorises for the supply of alcohol

SBC 133823 issued by Stockton-on-Tees Borough Council

Granted on 17 December 2020

Authorised Officer

Licence issued 4 January 2021 - Vary DPS

Page 112

AC



Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating Schedule

LICENSING OBJECTIVES

GENERAL - ALL FOUR LICENSING OBJECTIVES

This Licence does not permit any adult entertainment or services
activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the use of
the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children,

THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

CHALLENGE 25

1. Staff must require ID in the form of a current ten year

passport, photo card driving licence or PASS logo identity card from
any customer who appears to be under the age of 25 and verify the
customer s over the age of 18 before any sale of alcohol is made

2. Notices must be placed in a prominent position advising
customers the Premises operates a challenge 25 policy and all
custormers who appear under the age of 25 will be challenged for ID.

STAFF TRAINING

1. All relevant staff shall be trained in relation to their
responsibilities under the Licensing Act 2003 including but not
limited to the companies Age Verification Policy, Under Age Sales,
Proxy Sales and Sales to Intoxicated Persons.

2. in addition, relevant staff shall also be trained on spegific
Premises Licence condition attached to this Premises Licence.

3. Such training will be provided upon company induction and at
regular intervals of no longer than six months.

4. Documented training records must be completed in respect of
every member of staff and must include the name of the member of
staff trained, date, time and content of the training.

5. Documented training records must be kept at the Premises and
made available to the police, trading standards or licensing officers
on request and / or during an inspection.

INCIDENT BOOK

1. An incident book must be kept at the Premises and maintained

up to date at all times recording the time date and details of all
incidents of crime and disorder or anti-social behaviour at the
premises or directly outside of the premises. The incident book must
be made available to the police, trading standards and / or licensing
officers on request or during an inspection.

REFUSALS REGISTER

1. A refusals register must be kept at the Premise and

maintained up to date at all times recording the date time and
reasons for every refusal to seil alcohol to a customer. The refusals
record must be made available to the police, trading standards and /
or licensing officers on request or during an inspection

CCTV

A digital Closed Circuit Television System (CCTV) will be

installed and maintained in good working order and be correctly time
and date stamped.

The system will incorporate sufficient built-in hard-drive
capacity to suit the number of cameras installed.
CCTV will be capable of providing pictures of evidential

Licence issued 4 January 2021 — Vary DPS

Page 113

AST



quality in all lighting conditions, particularly facial recognition.
Cameras will encompass all ingress and egress to the

premises, outside areas and all areas where the salefsupply of
alcohol ocours.

The system will record and retain CCTV footage for a minimum
of 31 days

The system will record for 24 hours a day.

The system will incorporate a means of transferring images

from the hard-drive to a format that can be played back on any
desktop computer.

The Digital recorder will be password protected to prevent
unauthorised access, tampering, or deletion of images.

There will be at all times, when the premises is open, a

member of staff on duty with access to the CCTV system who is trained
in the use of the equipment.

Upon receipt of a request for a copy of CCTV footage from
Police, Licensing Officers or any other Responsible Authority, the
member of staff will produce the footage within 24 hours or less if
urgently required for investigations of serious crime.

CCTV footage must be made available to be viewed by the
Police, Licensing Officers or other Responsible Authorities on
request during an inspection of or visit to the Premises

The premises will place and maintain CCTV signs on all

exits from the premises both inside and out as a reminder to
customers and staff that their behaviour is being monitored.

TYPES / STRENGTH / DISPLAY OF ALCOHOL

1. No beer, larger or cider of 6.5 ABV (alcohol by volume} or

above shall be displayed or sold at any time at the premises.

2. The Designated Premises Supervisor will participate in any
'Responsible Retailing’ scheme and any relevant training / campaigns
which the Police or Local Authority provide or recommend.

3. The Premises Licence Holder/Designated Premises Supervisor
will participate in any local Off Licence forums held by the Local
Authority.

The premises will be fitted with a burglar alarm systerm.

The premises will be fitted with a panic button system for staff to
utilise in the case of an emergency.

THE PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE

A complants procedure shall be in operation at the premises, details
of which will be made available in store.

THE PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

No member of staff will be permitted to sell alcohol until such time
as they have successfully completed the training.

Atill prompt system will be utilised at the premises in respect of
alcehol.

Licence issued 4 January 2021 - Vary DPS

Page 114



Page 1

IN THE LEEDS MAGISTRATES COURT

BETWEEN :-

BREWDOG BARS LIMITED
Appellant

- and -

LEEDS CITY COUNCIL
Respondent

NOTE OF DECISION OF
DISTRICT JUDGE ANDERSON
6" SEPTEMBER 2012

No doubt when the 2003 Licensing Act came into being, no-one foresaw the emergence of an
operation such as Brewdog. They are a A Scottish company specialising in craft beers with a
devoted clientele. They do not operate large public houses selling cheap lager or cheap food. They
have outlets in other cities including in cumulative impact areas where they operate well and without
police objection. Now they seek to come to Leeds.

The company takes a didactic approach, with books on brewing, and customers invited to watch
instructional videos playing at their premises. Their customers could be described as “alcohol
geeks.” They are not run of the mill or everyone’s cup of tea, but there is a demand for outlets selling

a good quality of beer.

If they had identified a site outside the City’s Cumulative Impact Policy area, there is absotutely no
doubt that they would already have their licence. They are an intelligent, well-run company, and in a
short space of time they have shown themselves to be an effective operator.

However, this site does fall foul of the Cumulative Impact Policy which was introduced with the best
possible motives to control the grant of licences to new premises. There is a presumption within it
that new applications shall not be granted, unless the applicant can discharge the reverse burden in
establishing that they will not add to the cumulative impact, and that is the issue in this case.

I can deal with one conclusion briefly, the issue of noise and nuisance. The Court heard evidence
from Miss Ludford that she had gone to the trouble of circulating a letter to all residents in the
neighbouring block of flats but received no objections. Against that was the more general evidence
of Mr Kenny, which showed noise complaints to the Council. But most of those complaints were
amplified music and Brewdog does not seek to be able to provide amplified music and so there is no
risk of noise from regulated entertainment emanating from the premises. The capacity is small and
any noise generated as people leave the premises will be very marginal indeed. It seems to me that
the premises of this public house would not be a significant impact on the Cumulative Impact area
regarding public nuisance and so I do not intend to mention this further.

That leaves the more important objection of the Police and the potential impact of another premises
on the levels of crime in the area. There are a number of clubs around the Corn Exchange and the late

Page 115



Page 2

hours they trade, the marketing operations and the type of customer they attract means that there is
regular disorder and violence. they run with late hours, attracting a different sort of customer. Their
presence causes violence. That is a sad fact of modemn life. The situation cannot be assisted by the
sort of promotion I saw advertised by Chilli White with cheap vodka and free vodka, but they have
thzir ticenza.

It cannot be the policy of the Cumulative Impact Policy to bring the iron curtain clanging down to
allow such clubs to continue to trade while shutting out Brewdog which attracts more discerning
customers who do not engage in binge drinking, though I do accept the requirement of the
Cumulative Impact Policy is to ascertain specifically whether there will be impact.

If T accept, as I do, that the enterprise sells expensive beers in expensive measures, then I think I can
conclude that the people likely to be attracted are not “get it down your neck” drinkers but rather
better heeled customers. The type of clientele a premises attracts has a material part to the play in the
decision, because if I am not worried about their clientele and am impressed by the running of their
bars elsewhere, it follows that it is unlikely that their clientele will have any adverse impact on the
area here.

The Police argued that customers may accidentally cause impact. Their argument that customers
could get caught up in a melee caused by others is not a valid one. A simple increase in footfall isn’t
a rational reason to refuse entry to Leeds by Brewdog.

I have listened carefully but have heard nothing which causes me to believe that the application
should not be granted. I am satisfied that the appellants have discharged the burden of proof placed
on them.

I accept that the Committee and the Police did their best but their application of the Policy was too
rigid. They seemed to take the view that man was made for the Policy, when the Policy should be

made for man.

The appeal is upheld, and the licence granted in the terms set out in the bundle served on the Court.

Page 116

-



	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Premises Licence - Go Local Convenience Store, 136 Marton Road, Middlesbrough, TS1 2ED, Ref: OL/21/02
	Additional Evidence Public Health - Go Local
	Additional Evidence Cleveland Police - Go Local
	Applicant's Evidence - Go Local


